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Financial highlights

Revenue Net assets

£354m £15/bn

EBITDA* Net debt/{cash)*

M £/96m

e

ne ahove nformacon s staed after aqusiters.

"
‘EBITCA 5 defined as =armings before interest on bank deposits and exierna. finance,
tax. depraciation ang arnorusatior

Net debtficash) s asfined as the externat inance 0aances due oy i~e Zroup

255 Casr balarces.
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Fern Group at a glance

Business lines

Fer~ Tracing "Fern’ or “the Group” oreraias across
three prncipa. tusiness ines, Renawacle znergy
Coerations, Heatihcare Operanans ard Short and
Medium-term Lenaimg twhico can further ce diviges
inio Canstructor Firancing ard Prooerty Lencirg)
We are ine UKs argest producar Of sclar e-ergy
from commercigl-scaie sizes and we have oulit

on s expartise 0 grow our DUSINEess o orrer
renewable technologes such as wind energy
oromass andg lanafil gas.

Sector Split*

Renewabia
ENErgy  messverassseass
Dperanuons

Renewable Energy Cperations: While energy
operations have reauced slightly 45 8 cropariicn
of our overall business during the vear to 59%
(2017 60%). this continues to be the largest cert of
our business. Gur sites include commerciai s5cale
so@r cowear wstakatons, andfill gas, blorrass and
wind farms These are suoported dy four raseve
power clants. wrich provice backup power 103 thea
Natiorat Gnd.

Healthcare Operations: Following tre acgquisition
of the Rangefora groug in February 2017, Fern now
gevelops hign qualdy retirement accommodation
for sale 1o people aged over 6. anc then operates
the relrement villages crn ar o~going bass.

Sector sput is given oy vatue. as reprasentad on the
corneany balance sheat of Fern Trading irited

H
‘
H
b
:
:
H
i

PP,

Fern’s sector
allocation

Qur lending pusinass 2mvidas §7007 37 e Lim-
term Consiruction finance "o fund

of hasprais, care nomres ang sCNools, as
as providirg lending to other commercial erd
rasizental orojects hrouga Zur specialist procerty
lerding bus ness

Owning ara ooeraiing Neanincars siies (5 e newest

business tna tc the Group. and througn s we

operate tao ratrernent vilages and ate Seveoping
a third.

Progerty
Lending

..... P -

Construction
Financing

mariaens

teay )
L.

Operatons

Short and Medium-Term Lending: s wai.-
estacushea gart of Group cperat ons car oe sput
1110 twO 3reas Jroperty Lend ng. wnign provedes
snort-term Ainanci~g 10 exgerenced, professioral
property deve opers, buy to let landlords and
those seexing bridging frarce. anc Construciion
Finang ng, whicn provides short and meadiur-

term fingancing 1o comparies [ fu~d car

CONStruclior costs 2f nigr value Dusmiess assat

w

Since ircaction, fern has lent £1.3br across maore
than 1500 property loans and more thar E1.2en 10
-

construction “9rance projects. Collectively ths area
represents 36% of Fern's operatiors (2017
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Fern Group at a glance

QOur locations
We own and operate sites in {ocations across the UK.

& 38 Soiarsiss

(%) 23 .a~ahigasfacives

‘ 5 3.0 ass Lower 3(at anrs

/}‘ Q' g farers 12 jCTT varturas)

B 4cosene power pans

A 3 Reurement #LEZAS




Chief Executive’s review

A year of organic growth

and consalidation

Farn has evolved hugely 3s a ousiness over the
last four yaars, witn the managament eam
svstermat cally anc gelicerataly “2-anginearing

ana divers-fying s operatars away frorm kairg a
pusiness predommnantly focused o lerding 1o e
cutrent posibor, wihere 795% of reveruea (2017
77.2%) s generarad by Rerewabe Tnergy and

has teen achievec oy

Healthcare operaions. ~his
fOCUSING Or operaung In seciars that help delver
vital iong-term rfrastroucture wh'ch car 1™ wrn
debvar stakie ratums 10 our sharehotdars. ‘he
Zonunue te beleve hat aur Desirasses zre mak ng

a valuable .ong-term contr DutIcn 1 S0C @iy,

heiping the U < 1o meat targels for renewac'e

anargy producion and dJelvenng valuabie social

cara projacts

2018 has largely tesr

After a sustaired per.oC oF growt nrough

acquisition. e vear w June

ore of censakidaror. With only cne acquisition,
within cur erergy operatians {(Boomearang £nergy

Limitet v Juty 2017 322 note 231 our focus

has been on doving orgams growih across our

diversifiea zoerations. Atmougn the Group has agan

recortad 3 smad loss after ax “or the ves:
2018 of 22.2m {2017 wss of £25.1m), L 3 pleased
WItH the Brograssion e Croue ade Turnover

Sorm (2017 £298 3m of

has increasac fo £.35

wimch £27 3rn calsies 1o the wnd farre acouisiton in

y 2017 and E3iT2A rereasad from £.00 6~ -
Ferr Currenty operstes n hree 2 SeCiors

d
Lendirg and Zonstruction Frngncing, Rerewatle

Enargy Operat'ons and Haaincare Operaliors,

B L D

Short and Medium-Term Landing

Onr siod ard madium-te™ @nding busness s
rade Lp of sror-ar resiagniial anc comrearcial
progerty enairg, which s the most astacusbed

d short ang mediim-gr

part of our cusiness,

Wy

consructon firancirg. Progerty lerding crovice

Cuy-70- el devewpment o Gridaing 2ans wth an

ke

avargce '0gr Ufe of wess thar three years (o procerty
juleled

Uy

professicnas Consiruction firanc ng makas
and madusm-taray ©ans 1o fund the corstruchon
of high-guality business assais incluoing healthcare

facdimes. schools raserve oower siles and ~2rowaole

Risk aCross our lending business s managad by

thorough barrowar or proect due dil

gerce, ow
loan to valuz L7V} ranos (average LTV of 562% at
Jure 2018 {2017 99%), ana by ek ng sporooriate

security over Sur iQans. We aisg mamnan a

diversified 1oan pock to spread our (Cars over a

large number of proyecis; 20 June 2018 tre Group
had 203 {2017 208: procerty loars i issue with an

avergge size of E14m (2017 £24mi a~d an averag
term of 2 years (2017 2.3 years,, 1 addition o
fundimg 35 (2017 30) construchion praieslts witn

za of Ed.arr

[
®
“ f;j
W
d
w

an average s

avarage tarm of 4 L years 2

Cur tending pusiness puts sustaracle Jrowth 2t
Care, hovwaver o woukd Nt be passbie o Makea a

Soul faking some

return for our shargnoders wi
calculated commerc al rish. We ~ave therafore pult
2 suczessfut ans profitacle cusmess oy spedalising
nlending (2 bus nesses Uhat may not rave cgen
able to securs fimancing from more adiiona.
CLrCes DeCause ait1er N8y ack & Crover ack
rezord, or thei- pusiness modal 20es not At n2auy

o one of ine well-estabished rvesirenrt s8ciers,

Lending continues to be 3 cora part of our
ousiness, contricuing £194m to Group profits
nefore wax 12017 ELL4m} Year on year. our lending
pusiness saw 2.7% avesue growth, and we

continue o seak out ~ew rmarkets that ight ca

suante for Qur gusimess.
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Chief Executive's review

Renewable Energy Operations

Ferr's nveiverrest n Rerewable cnargy Coerations
Wi suostantaly over the 0ast four vears

ntiziy providing Ainarce to fund the

o of s01ar Tarmis 85 part O aur [enarg

QLeranonai renawatle

154 of whicr generale solar cower As

oNsirLCcug
Gus ess. ~art now owns 204
amergy sies,
Wea nave growr the Renswable trargy Dusiness we
ang cperanng

feeant 3o Lrees, such

nave divers 532

)

Sed by acquireg
tnat generata gower froms diff
as k:emass, archl gas arng wird. most re

- Scotand

cantly
acquiring four wind “arm site hrough

the July 2017 Baorrerang Eﬂer;y acqusit o

sCi@r energy has therefore
crogorion of e

Revanue ganeratad o
pegun o represeni a smalier o

8 raveras, gows rom 298% in 2217 w

Groun’s 1o
6% nthe year o 30 Jurg 2018, whiist revenue

generated oy wind erergy siies has more than
doubien 13 13 8% i tha same pertad. eflactng the
wrpact of the wird energy silas acquirad by the

-~ .
Laraud

erod. Biomass accounts for 38.2% of

4,37 and resarve powsar

nithe o
energy reven

19% (2G17

The growtm in this part of ihe Dusinass has seen

ravenues generatec ‘oy enerc:y 35303 INCreass
2 wih 53 5% relates o
ergy acquisiion. Revenues

g=nerated by energy sites ownad anc opersec by
the Growp now represe~t 79.5% of total revenue for
the yes ), amg 81.4% of Group ESITZA
2027 90.8%). mowever. thes are asser »tansive
busresses. anc in tne
eprag
with the ralatively migher interast 2osts o project
supporung site developmen:, are expacied
ad oroiis darved from anergy generaton.
¥ the busiress hne reporting 3
Me sxpeClio begin 10 see a

2017 7713
e early years the accounting

charge for the d ation of these assets, together

resuiten

pl
v
3
D
(%3]

net (055 e the year.

COunuNg wwss from ths oart of the

Grou’s Cusiness Yo
excapas fixed depreciaton charges
o555 decrease.

rery
m June 2619 as ravenue giowth

3Ng interast

e e T T e R B Sk e e R RNt A NN R AR b hn b da e AV bR bd e e nannnatee

dedrdmerarenneraante

i the last twe years we have exganded on our
experiise i operaung solar farms oy
‘smovel ready’ urdaveioped sites [sites with a lang
ieaserold anc planm~g consantj with the ntert.on
them
tove

L ~avw poortuanities tran

Cquining

i corstructing the solar farms and seting
< a trg party once the s ies are ageratera
oK for potenna

CorunLe 100
compe~ent current cperat ors andd (hat build or
e experuse we nave deve:opaed.

Healthcare Operations

In actior o the commerciat finarcing orovidad
Dy cur @ending business 1o consruct nesithcare
‘es and schoois. since February 2017 we nave
35 owned a tuxury retrement Ivng cusiness
Rangeford ras
sites in Ergiang

tnrowgh our Rargeford suosidiary
deveiopes ard now cperaes Wwo
that offer the over-50s ar environment where

they can live .ong and healthy lves .0 attractive
surroundings witn a large choice of leisura activiiies
or stte. A tnird site s currently under construciion.
Once consiructes, residential units are soid o
residents while Rangeford retaing the communal
facilues, providing ongoing senvices and care (o
reside~ts. Currently healtrcare operabions account
for 2.3% turnover a~d gen=ra
EBITZA of £2.5~ for :he year to June
maragemert tearm s ‘ocusec on pedding in ard
gxisting siies

ted a negative

015 The

stapilising the pericnmanrce of e
whiist alsc tooking a2t tre patencal Tor further sites

N new lecations
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Chief Executive’s review

Currant trading and autloak

SirCg e vear eng, tre Group 2as cortinued o

garform stead-ly and i1 line with our expaciatiors.

The markel Ior our lerming business 1s mare
cralerging, with soa sicwing In procety pree

and the cotantal for s o

Qrowh i the ast year

riensify post Braxit witn 2 consaguent rec.cion in
e amcunt of demand for property lending. Winist
thera Nas also deen an wnereasat sunply of cheaper
Jept avallabie 1o he Mmarkel we peus
Jur specialist naturs and the ¢

@1HOrmg Gur orodiucis,

this will nel out ;ucs‘ar‘t al
gownwarc pressure on our lengng rates. We wil
coninue [ acopt a disciplined aporoach o
eptacte LT
e portfono, and therefore, assaite th

due
dil gercea, mantan asc V ratios and seek
divessity in -
roragsad compalinon we race, we oehave
(O Grow.

that cur
Dusness s well gosthiored 1o continue

six s@iar sites in Septamber
Far~'s eneray gevelogment

I E-ergy we soid

2018 that were part oF

businass. generatrg & £31m. Trese sites

proht of

were purchasad dunrg the year ended Jun2 2017
Oy Gur erergy develocment ousiness, witr e

nient-on of seding once operat.ona:

o

The operatonal enargy assels nat we own
gerearata energy o seil have conunued 1o perform
well sirce e vear ard, and we ~ave peern able to
re-firance some of cur '2newabie anargy sias on

NS CEANQrSirallo g strencih and

NCS i SUr DLUSAESS

e iiveverrasirvnrepnany

e

R T L L Y TR TO e

In =ealtncare, Rangefora Zompetad a new

5 Wacswick Gregr sife in
released
Sutioox

ange that

development pnase at it
Septembper 2C18. which we expect i ¢
for sale i the corming monits, Fror an
perspecive we forasee rno legislatve o
would mpar tre gerformance of the busiresses
we operaie. ard overail with ar ageing popula
forecastad future derrand appears very postve

Our mix of busiress areas ras deveicped over time
and may evcive further over tne vears aneac driven
o} y the cverarching meortance we slace or mesung
he obwectives of cur sharehoigers. Tris shouid not
be read as any indicatior of a wholesale charge v
he sectors it which wea Qperate Bul 35 2 reflecion
of the pivotal rele played by the strateqic rmandare in

grotecing shareholders interescs.

pgé\

Paul Latham
Chief Executive Officer
12 Decembper 2018
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Our strategy

Making a difference

The sectors we ~ave chosen 19 operate In suc as renawable snergy and healincare, are ones we beleve
o

deuver long-terr viial infrast-uciura. We conurue 10 posit on the Groue
growth for our sharshiolcers, The below @ole ilustratas mow wea believe we achieva this whiie operatng ire

Groue ¢ make a valuatcle social centribution.

olill +

Delivering
sustainable
growth

Short-Term
Property Lending

Energy
Operations

Heiping the UK to

meet {8 fargets for

renewabis energy
productio

of hovsirg

n e JK

Seiping o tackie
the under-supely

./

Maintaining
high quality
assets

Construction
Financing

and buwlamg

remewabia erargy

nfragtructure

E—:‘e!c\,r-ag p,—o\_,—;de Ty
quality heaithcara

fac lities for someh,

getver iong-ter susiairable

Managing
liquidity

Healthcare
Operations

reeds ©F ar ageing
cocutana,
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Operational strategy in action

N this section we highlight twao examples which provde a flavour

of Fern’'s strategy In action.

Reserve power energy: Cynon Reserve Power Plant, Scuth Wales

Why Reserve power?

At tires of ceak sreccity Usage. power sueplies
e the Navorat Grd {the Grid"} by radifional
power statiors anc renawable anergy atag <an o
Irsufficiant to fully ~eet demand. Resarve cower
ciants are sraall
which car operats far varied genods of ume 1
provide backun to the Grig A typical raserve power

neanned gas-fired cower stators

olant s designed © fire up Wit seven Mirutes.
responding flexby at timas of peak demand o

ensure urintarupieg oower supscly 17 the local arsa.

Renewable erergy sources, including solar and
wind cower. can de ass reliabie and pregictable
than more trag'tionat sources. at tmes rasuling
e nmen: suoply. As 3N inNCreasing procortion
of the UK's total energy supply is derved from
renewable sources, demancd for the backup
power grovided oy resarve power olants s
correspondingly inNcreasing. Resarve powar stres
therefore complermeant Farn's operatucns i atrer
renewable energy sectors, gereratng reverue for
Fern at rimas when arergy production by =em’s
solar or wird stas may be lower, while supporing
the UK's conmtinued conversion (o susiainabie

BNBIgY SOoLTCes

! Qur sites:

Ferm currerily owis 2°d operales Tour reserve powar
piants ne fourth of weicn becarme opersuc~al in
Novermper 20181 — three n South Waies and ane

P Ofardsturs, Fach Ras @ capacity of 10 - 16 My

a fracl an of e size of a lypicai nawral Jas sower
Iooang woich can have capacity of up to 2 2 GW, and

15 desigred 1o run for 320 ~ 1000 hours cer vear
Tray can pe fireg up for as bule as one mimute when
i the local etectr ity marke: gemands orf rur F2or rmuch
lorger getods of ime.

Revenue is currently earnad (rom a comairguon

of sources. Gaovarmmeant-backed schemes oar
incenuves ‘or makng the pants available for
seecified Ume penods, eartcularly over the winter
months whan electr oty demand s at 'ts n.ghest
Electricity generated outside trese umes can de
typically onty operate at timas of highest eiectarty
i demand, the power ey generate 1s 5612 gt seme

I soic on e open markat and, as these planis

of the highast prices

Cynon Reserve Power Plant:

Cemetavraaas

Tre Cynon Power Plant proviges Rackuc pawer
to the Rhonada VYalley in South Wales. Cynor s
tne second largast pla~t m rern's reserve cower
portfolio, win capacity of 16 MW, Fern acguirad the

T T P

partly censiructed site 10 Jaruary 2015 and workad

with a leading develoger (o complate Serstruction,

=1

connecang 1o the Cnd n Ootober 2776

The year 10 30 June 2018 was the frst fuld sranciai

year whan tre st was oceranenal. Demand for

the siie exceeded expectat ons cyv 45% for the year,
ity gensrated o powear over

Wt sufficient ates
4400 UK homes During the year Cyron generated

revenue for Farn of £2 8m,
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Operational strategy in action

Wind energy: Cour Wind Farm, Scotland

Why wind energy?

Wina energy s a key cormponent of the LKs
continued convars.an 1 ranewacie srergy sCurses.
With
onsnore wind $ an inexpens va sourte of elecinc
power, 1 ~ary glaces cheaper ~an coal or natural
2as. W na power Zan be unpredictable, and tere

e fuel costs to run these power gants.

can oe sgnifican: vanatior .n the powser suopled
e =awaeaver, as one of
the UK can expect wingd

over short cenods of
E.rooe’s wingest countrias
ver

power ic provide a consistent source of enargy O

e long term.

Wine farms congist o manry ndividuat wind turbines
conraciad (e the Gnd and 10Cat power Nepaorks
via the far~'s own electicity sub-staton. Wind
flowing over the b ne’s diades
that conviris te eneargy 1o ele
acjusted at the sue-stauo~ o ne orredt voliage
for the networs, Motors withn each wirbire can
adjust the direclion and angle of the blades
cope with changes in wind direction and optny

3DIR 8 generatcr
CleCity, which s

Tise
extracion oF power Pom fe wing.

feesdancravasiransmarra

A B A N RS b S vk R R AR R A TR RN R Y ad e

Qur sites:

Farn Currenlly CoRrates ning onsiare Wwind
farm

Together (mese farrs nave

'S 3Cross =ast Anglig, Yorkshire and Scot and

erodacs u

capnac iy

y This s ero
~oids car anr
the s

FTE

powenrg a oty

Farn's fars wors oo

s have 3 o
o a cermonaten

of g—o\.-er’w'emt cacked ncenuve schamas and

2 LK Governmeni-
ificates ("ROCT

ailows

ms ‘cerﬁem Feoarm tn

el far

Gackes Rengwapie Coligatncn Cert
Tpage 14,
a oremiuim o oe :hafg& o osupplers on top
aerargy

mMeacohnanisn sea nalz © winich

of tha wholasale electn.ly onces. Wn
comeements Farm's salar energy operations

with the highest generauon oy Far's warnd farms
tyoically seer over the six montns from Qciober 10

March when rradiance 13 Tyoically a0:ts lowest

Cour Wind Farm:

Locatad 'n Argyl. and Bute, m the West of Scotland.
cecame operationa. in March
Ll July 2017

the Cour Wind Farm

2077 ard was acqurrad by Fe
Trne farm has ten wrbires ang a t
cacacty o° 205 MW whicn s eng

power LO,SL/U nomes
The arount of energy ganerated at Jour dunng

the fnancral vear was encugh (© gower over

liOOC LK nomes Or an entirs year, Contriouting
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Directors

Tre excerencec Board of D r2Ciors for the “arrm Grouc ars resporsioie for deter~ning the strategy ©
e Rusiness 2nc or acooLning for tre ComMpany s Dusiness acny nes o snaranoicess They rava a set of
SalL, en Sle ard swratzgic skilis

Lre day-to-cay rurning of e

pus Imvestments 'O, wiere

-

2 has worked simce 2200 O is 2 key sun

Lore]
ar Cr' resQuice and experise o

pusiess. 2 s 3isC g managmg director oFf O
ol
on

Fer~ Pauls dual roie ensores that tnis relatonsimo wors affactvely and

the pest imtarests of Fam’s shareholdars

Paul has had varcus general management and nternal consLmng oles
across a numper of seCtors and bnngs watn i g weatte of industry

and bhusiness exparence

Keith Wsuey
AN - .

\
e

~ip 2t London

I 4 eI 1S an associate protessar of strategy and entreprengu
' Businass Scrool, as well 35 3 senior iecturer 3t university Collega London,
He also »2uds varous nan-exacutive arraciors.ips and advisory rotes of
~igh growth ard ~ore mature compares. | s rele 33 non-executive
charmanr he 15 responsitug ror the aYective speratuon of the 3card. as
well s 'is goverrance
He brngs indeperdent cormmercial exsenence gainad bom g
tre n acacem™a. prvate equily nvestrment, consulung and vanous

nards-on QRarEIONAL ralas to the Fern pusiness.

s Tirario

Peter Barlow i
Pater has almast 30 years’ exgenenca o ntaratonal fnancang o n-astruchus

ang energy. As 2 sarsor exacutve for internaucnat Cower, Peter was responsicle
for arranging over USDLZE~ of project anc corporat2 furdirg, as well as canking
relavonships and U2asury actviies. He ~as spent over 20 years working

intarmanonally for HSBC, 2ank n Amenca ard Momurg, fnancng aCquisiions

TYHIDE energy and nitgsiotiure seclons

ara greenfield oroect
His combination of Board-lavel firanang and arergy expanance over

cwedge O all the

LMoL energy sol-sestors, and s ¢
sectors 17 wrich Farr gperates, adds sigrihcant vawse o the cperau
of the 3oard as weil as its strategy format on and depioyrrent




EBITDA
Fern's EBITDA has more
than trebled in the last

three years from £47min
2016 to E185m in 2018

NS
o

Energy generation
Fern's renewabie
energy assets produced
enough energy to fuel
680,000 UK homes

Albh
ﬂ
Number of employees

Fern employs
a total or
327 people

Carbon offsets

Fern’s renawable enargy
sites’ carbon savings in the
year grew oy 14.1% 1o over

890,000 carbon tonres

Number of loans
Fern provides
financing to over
200 borrowers
in the UK

. " 5
* -
{_ ¥
= [
w0 A
edussadessdes
Number of sites

AL 30 June 2018
Fern nzd 201 renewable
energy sites
spread predominantly
across the UK
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Principal risks and uncertainties

d

ligence on new EPeratng Qusiresses or poiartal
Dorrowers, ang o the vatue of the assets secuntbsad

Maragemenrt gooowledge that risks are present in
gi. cusiresses arg nat tne 2xcosure 1o such NSk Tan

oe neavly riluenced by tre coerstonal and sUr3egic or New 'sans
aecisiors made Overall sk exposure has bear ) ) )
in the mabie pelow, we gresent a aescriction of the nsk,

reducad ac-oss the Group through the diversitcaten . e o
; The magauor we urdernake (o reduce tre potentat

o I8 actvges, Loth by Wype of acbivity a~g Dy sector

Impact of this nsk, and cur assessmert of wnather the
Toe key risks that the Grour i exposad o reiae 1o ikeiihood of the rsik has changed, remained the sare

arergy prices, procerty grices ard countarpatty risk of O is a New nsk Lo the business.

L P

horrowers. These risks are marcaged by trorough doe

Risk Mitigations Change

Energy market and perfarmance Long-term government-cacked offtake agreements, such

risk (renewable energy as the Renewable Obugat.on Certficate {'ROCT schame*

operations): Once ope‘atonal. underpin certain revenue streams The percentage of enargy

there s a risk that energy-generatn meome coverac oy R0C supaidies s 51% (2017 524 ——
agses could a4t acrieve . . . , ] ——
farecastad tevals of nenma due unpradictatil-ty < the weather is miigated through thea

o . o diversification of erergy s2ctors In which Farm operates.

10 Cranges in energy prices. T N o -

unpregictasie weather conditons :Q.Cerar onal strategy aﬂd sandcng of asses are op mised

and/or operaticnat avaiability. 0 max mise avatabrity of assers,

Political risk (renewabie energy The UK, where the majorty of the enarqy assets are .ocated
operations): There s a sk that is generaly considerad (O ¢e 3 stable regulatory regime with

sigatficant crangas i the polticat na history of retrospactive charge o government-oacked ?
landscaoe couwd Imeact reverue incentves. The potent al mpact of any futlire legisiative

gerersted from governrrant-backed  charges is moritored on an ongeng nasis. but potential

offtzke agreements or syubsidias, cha~ges af leaaershig naturslly ncrease uncartaimty.

Property market risk (healthcare  Manning consents on undaveloped and are optirmised (o

oaperations): Decreasas in maxmise valaole r@venues. High quality budd specifications

the market value ol reiremant are designed 1o maintain the value of aparimanrts, ard COSS —
aparirents could teave the Grous Irgurrad are kept under Cose review tnroughout tre ——

unable ([ achieve ‘arecast revenues COMSHLICLON DIOCeSS.
and margins rom its retrement
vilage developrrent ousiress.

The Rerewanias Dbigalion TRO' reguiras slacinity supgliers 82 source 3 spamfed oroportion of ina elactniaty irey
sUpEiY [C ther Cusioimers f-om ranewables. Rerewabe Dbirgatcer Ceruhgates ROCT arg ssued (2 rerawabie energy
o her arnounl o° eligble renewacie cutzul, Supghors must compiy w h ing RO none of hac

v By sobmmttrg BOCs twmich They purcase from the genaraior] or paving 2 Buyoul fes fixed zach veard o
CALTRe 2ra of sgon ROC commehiznce genod e funls rased oy OFGEM from supplers wio gad Ire Duyvou:
fag are pavd back W the sugpiers r-ar suboted ROCs TS gaynack 16 supolers s «rown as the ROT Recycie. The
2OC Recyc.e s oassad throdgh &#om ne suppeer 1o ire ganerator at a level deter~ined oy tre Fower Purchasirg
Agreg~ent between the generator and {78 SUpCHEer. Tara, as 4 gereraion tnarefore earms ROC révenue in Two ways

by sellimg ROCS ba supplers. and by racewving tag pass-through of the F0C Recycls from the supplier ar the and of the
BQC comp ancea oeniod

(LT Y

b




2| STRATEGIC RERD

Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk Key mitigations Change
Health and safety regulatory Health and safaty across the Group's acnvines «§ Jivar CRucal

risk (rencwable energy and ortanty by the Board. The Grout works ciasely with any thia

healthcare aperations): Thera 15 pacttes contracted (o Manage s enargy or ret rement vliage

a risk thal nadequete ~ealt- and assets © ensure thay adhere 12 N2alth 3d safety procadurss,

safety crocadures could imcrease the  Any incidents 3re invastgated inoraughy and reperisd under

fisk of acoderts, potertally causing the =23l and Safety Executiva’s reporing raguiremients.

nar~ o the Group's emcioyees.

contractors or mempers of tne

pupiic. Breaches i health anc safety

regulations could tead 1o financial

peralties reputatoral damage or

disruption 1o operauans.

Counterparty and Loans are secures against sciid undenyiig securty, such as a

asset risk (lending): charge ovar the progerty or ormer assets of (e porower

Loans made througr the Zroup s Thorough ¢ee diligence. ncliding property or .and

lending busess cowd be made vawations, 1s uncertaxen pros o all ending, Loans arg oniy
counterpartas with a higher cradit maasa at sustaimable ioar ¢ value rat.os anc over tha snart or

rsk. or decrsases ' the vaiue of medium term.

procertes or asseis that lcans are

secured gganst could preven: fud —
repayment OF the toan ar lower than —

expecied Income cging 2armed.

In tre case of construction
firancing. there s a 15k that delays
tQ corstrucian or ncraase
construction Cests cowld mpadt
orn the borrower's ability to renay
e lcan

Constructior progress and relevant covenan's on
construchon Snanang are momtorad o an 00GiNg Basis.
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Social responsibility

Wa wOrk in S2Ctors whera we car make a pasitive 3 farence, be L rarawanie ener gy, naaltrcars
nrasiruciure, lending 1o smad CoMeanias tat M ght struggie o ng the fnarce alsewnare 2r 10 grogerty

professionals heping 1o tackie the U<s unde-supply of nousing We Nave

resanance for aur sharehaoiders It s worih noting. nowever, tha, wihnst trese 5

our sharenholders currently, if that ceases tc ge the ¢ase we coud rans.hign 3 others

Some tangible examples of our approach can be seen below:

= Social Impact We have aligned our ienang iow Tere diractiy emic.oys 327 peccw wno ake
operatiors win our goat of neipng o addrass g sign.ficant cori-buncr o we UK sconomy.
tme nousing and carse needs of the UK's againg and we Craate 1oks for many others trougr cur
population. Sirce incapbiar, we have provided sucphers. We stave 1o atracy, tram and ein
nnance for tre consirucaon of Bl units i the past oacpla as e futurs of aur ol

Jependent o their exoert
~ard work.

suremant aving commurnities rough Farn's

lending and devalopment activiies.

-
i
L]

Avirprmenial imgact Durng the year Fern We are comrutted to prowding egual

cpportunities for all, with Qur Qiversity ol

operated 201 renewable energy sitas spread
across the UK and France. These sites producec 2rsunng that every emo.oyee s gagted e”uaily
enough energy to fuet §82.000Q UK homes
and their carbon saving graw by 14.1% to cver

89C.0C0 carkon tonnes 1N the year.

frdmemmreey

and farty 11 raspect of recruitmernt, promaotion,
raining, pay and oenefis,

=20 sources a agreficant progorton of it
senvices from QCiocus invastrments, with wingm

Health and safety Healin ard safety s 3 paramount

concerm for ine Group and trree o Fam's divect w2 work Closely o ensurs they apgly arc

emplovees are dedicated soiely to health ang raintalrr similar sacial responsicilicy oolaes

satety rariagement. Wea take a proactive approach
by develooing traming and benavicural safaty
prograrmimes, mamaining regular st2 and system

audhts, and working closely with conuraciors and
asset managers (o ensure the nigrest standards are

maintained across all our sitas.




Group finance review

Overview
As restated

2018 2017 Mcoverent
£000's Z000's %
Revenug* 353,618 288 501 18 3%
EBITDA 155,168 BROIORCYLS 24.2%
Profr/{loss) cefors rax™ 4,361 {20 437) r/a
Landing DOCH (N8l Of provisions) 496,897 472170 S 2%
Casin 101,216 214 77 52.31%
Net deb. 796,969 575791 3I8.2%
Net assets 1,571,912 1420715 10.&%

Financial performance

After sevaral yaars OF Cortruad axpansion,

paricuiarty 1 the arergy and "eachcars saciors
ine year ¢ June 2018 nas cean one of
CoNsCldaton fOr Le GrocD, wiin orly ore
significant acguis.t an being made (Boomerang

2017

cnergy Lirtad was acquired ir July
InCreasing the wind anergy proeduchion cacac
Zomained witn nigher
2 nthe ROC Reoytie

er‘—crmaﬂce

Y
Of tne Grouc Dy 142 MW}
average enargy prl

pricas ant &
lenaing ook, t1s 1ed 10 an averai INcraasa in

&
I

srcrger p JCress our

revenue of 18 3%

2018 of
nce costs of

LOwWer provisions
Ei2.2m 2017

~ade aa,am st ioars curng
I wower fina
\, mave resulted o an increase

Cweth i 2xcess of the revenue

2017 we-2 ynusually ugr, and ~easors for this are

i the sector perforrman

=)

coverad SeCior nalow

netioss for v
E23.1mij,

The Group has reported 3
Juna 2018 o7 £3.2m 12017
ol 3 Sd.dre pro®t perore tax (2007

waar to

cugr L nas

_._)

genasrata
1 Tre tax Charge for
or 3 Jdeferrad tax hauiiity.

“the year reigies pradominantly

O

0 e creatisn

2 Cquren durng
20 gi0ss cefore

ruted four wirg sites a

rire vegr and o U

. C‘ rwmramg —-*er*
ravenuss of '3

B

creearaananan

e year] garerated

Financial position

The net asser posinon for the Group nas incraased

during the year oy

]

7. This kas tceen largely
Orddimary shares ‘or 3 total

drven by the ss5uing o

cansigeraton of 2141 6m.

The cash baiance decreasad by E1138mant

yaar 10 2101 2 This s parily the result 0 a

£147 8m casn on {ing balance steef at
Boomerang orerg

Juna 27“ n

oreparator fortne B
Wuly 2017

The Group's 0an book across sner-tarm iending
ard ¢

yaar io

ONSTTUCior Sracse has grown 5 2% o the

£497m 2717

AT et
EATZr,

Targicie fixeg assels Zontrue o reprasent 3
signficant proportion of ine wtat nat assets ar
70.0% (2007 58 0% of the totat ret assats This
wilt conurue 1 ce ar important part of

patance shest as ail aspects of Rerewable Energy

COC"H"‘O"‘S are assat rtersive businesseas,

ax of .G
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during tre year

foant Aumper on {

acauisition Goandgwild 5 3

U

Groue calance smeet as 3 Aumber of acguisinons
nave peser Made i recert y2ars. gng this recresents
the amounts pad for acgu sit ars which s 1 excass
of tThe accounting value of idantihabe assats.

Put sierpry, e value OF 2nergy generauon
busnessas will ce largely dnven Ly their capaciy ©
Jenerate futura revenues and s in tun datarmiras
Sector performance

Lending Healthcare

Energy Operations

tre market value of e renawsable gy sites ana

e sites

trerefore The ar-ourt that ferr cays fo
't acqgueras Tre ful 2mount of this value Zarnot,
however, D8 racogr sed Or a calancs sneel nencs
<t e difference

tre creaton of goocowil. to ref

setweer e vaue oF 'denthable assets acqurad ard

tre prize pad for e arargy general ng DusIiress
Gooiwtli recagrised will be gradualy writien of
over e penod whicy the Dusiress excects Lo dernve

value frome fhese revenue sreams

Total

Operations Energy

Landnli

Reserve gasand
Solar  Wind  power blomass 2018 2017
£0Q0's FOOO's £O00's EQQOC's E£00Cs  E0Q00s £000's E000's £000s
Ravenue 63,935 8,154 37667 48945 5674 128233 281,529 353,618 -53801
£BITDA 20,060 {2,324) 54783 31898 1,234 33,452 137,432 155,168 100528
Proftilloss! 19,441 {2,796) (67031 4500 2372 1.210; (12,284 4,361 (2C. 437N

before tax

Short and Medium-Term Lending

A net 8 3% average expansion of tne loan ool
dunng the year led o ravenyue [or the year Nereasing
by £1 7m0 253 9 Gross profit on the lenar-g
book was 245 0m {2077 £31.3m) mmproving duie ©
COgnIsed

a fall of £3 5mon -2 leval of provisions «
agams. ‘cans durng the year parccuiarly on e

Construchion Financng lean cook.

A provison s acognized r e Jraup atioun.s

when hears 15 g reasenagie expaclator that we wit
et pe able to recover the capiial outstarding ard
future ntesest 2.e i short when we 2xpect ihe
potenta. return on the loan o te mmpared. This IS
corsistent with the cacuatior of the Group share
price, but differs from Now returas o our oparsting
pusinesses such as energy are treated. Operating
subsidiaries are re* ected in the Group accourts

at st of acquisition, wathqut rafers~ce to future
artic patag returns. By cortrast tre share orice does
rake account of this futire growtr petentiat

AT the and of the year net ¢f provisions, tha iending
book was madse up of S285 Im property i0ars and

PPN

constructicn. 74 ' for energy constuchanl, with

aversge mn.arast rates a0 A0 Ju

P
EP-a

2O 38% and 1D

Energy Operations: Solar sitas
—igheg: average energy and R0C Recycle prce

Pyear of opeqaticns fromr sies

curing 2018 and a i
curchased durng e year ended 30

£99m) Tne .oss alter tax s slated afer

20
Jeprad ation and amortisanon
whichk are charges on a staight ine oasis frorm the

058 OF £46 &,

comnt ar which a site acheves ful grid cornachon.
s ever distriouticon of costs im adainon o

e relatvely Nigrer nigrest 2xsense. aganst

OWEr réveruas winen sitas are in gary sisge of
speratl.ong, resuis in Sites reparting ac accournng
oss altrough they are cash gereratve We
Iorsequenty axpact tnasa sites D oejnt o rapor

an accourtng profit n ire rext T years
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Group finance review

Energy Operations:

Wind farms

The ncrease i energy generaing capacty
following ne gy acquisttion ad

o mors tha~ 3 ree-fo.d incraase r ine reven.e

Boomerang Ener

CON Duhar o wing farmes o tne year §
£48 2rm 20.7 £13 31 Reverues w Jure 2018

were gitactad oy lowear irgm expeciad witd 30
and grid outages, whick resulted » urbines ceng
Kemegia. action was aken  November
< as such, we exgach revenues 1o Imorove
for the y=ar o June 2018,
“xed costs, including £23 2

Sree fixed sie

The sites have a igr

dapreciaton ard amrcrusauon, £14
2 7r nzerest excanse Costs, whch

53 pefore tax for

Energy Operations:

Reserve power plants
Greater capacity in the year 1o Jure 2013 resulted
in ravenuas naressing from F4 2 o £56m Tre

s. (hree of

Gronp owns four reserve cower plant
wih-Ch wers ope
fourth site cecormirg opersticnal n Novembper
2018, severyas are therefore expected "0 inCrease
n the year to Jure 2013 croadiy in lire with the

ncrease i

ignal sunag the year, with e

enargy generabing Sapacity. T he reserve

power siies conlr cuted £1.3m =81
orofit before tax 1o the Group for the year

DA ang £2.2m

Crwmamrrasraures

L

R P L R T

Energy Operations:

Landfill gas and biomass

Landiill gas and ciomass sites ewned hrowgh Sarn’s

subsmiary business, Mealtor Rerewab.we Energy
E128.3 2007 £123

MRE": contriputes
Gro-.,,c avenue, £39.5

nd made 2 loss cefors tax or EL.2m {
Losses have ceen geﬂ@fated i The ast W years

[}

due 1o the nigh correwing costs associated wik
the financing arrargm—-erts n piace, Atemative
rancing arrangements have peen antarad ne

since the year e~d, at a iower rate of LIBOR plus
2.35% {2017 ©.75%] whuch s expelied o reduce

i

Group cormrowmg C0sts by C.E6™ per yaar.
MRE, i comman v the salar sites, derves a arge

properacs of its income from ROC Recycie. Zurnng

the year 1t was noted fnare was an mncansisiency n
reiat or 1o the accounung pobLcy acrass the Groun
in relation © ke
RCCs, ang an adiustment nas oeen made to these
financial staterments in respect of the prior year
wonal reve-ye

revenue derwead fram Recytied

Thus has resulted in £5 7m of addit
oe ng racogrised n the year ended 37 June 207
The fuil impact of trus change on rese fnancat
staterrents has been sat out below 1 note 24 of

these zccounts
Healthcare Operations

Farn's Meaithcare division contrnibuied 28 2m (2

£g.0m) >

which was dernved fiom the sale or develope?

10 Groun ravenyes "o e year
agartments. with the remainder being from the
operation of faciiues in the retrement villages.

develoged apartments
s sporadic in nature, beng depgendent on tre

the mar;«et ard the bng of

Revenue {rom the sale of

laven of demand in
construction _osses before tax of £2.8m were
ir e current year. due 1o higher than

s ard facl-nes ogerauons

mace
axpecied
runring at a loss

Juilging cos




RT

Group finance review

Financing

Our strategy is o segure long-terim financing ac
corsenatve evels from comimercial canks tc
fund our renewalle
enhance operatng returns. Returns from operating

arergy businesses mn order o
anewable 2nargy sitas alare would not be sufficient

to meet srarenclder expectations,

Groud gross corowing mareased oy £118 5~
£888.2m, resuiting in 1~ oreased wverest costs of
£54 3m (2017

from E577m ¢

£375m), wnite net debt increased
The ing
of project Ararcing faciliies
avtached o wind sit duily 2017 There
furtner net drawdowns af £107m securad on
schedulad repayments on
£18.5m.

0 £7G6Em, vease in ~et debt
mchdes :18(‘,-?'*‘
2 acguired
wers
Fern's solar sitas, white
other faciities totatled

£ 1520 usted bond securec or
vioMass a~d landhll gas assats in June 20
aigrnative finapcng on mproved te
completed in the current year, Management continue

MRE redeemed its
with

s oeing

© keep all financing arrargemeants under regular
raview [Q ensure the best outcome for the Croup

Caeaveyrrsrreny

H

Looking ahead

In Sepremper 2018 the Group suciessruly
compated the sale of six solar s tes devaiocad oy
the consiruction arm of e These

el assels ar June

energy GusIness.
assets accounted for £29.4
2C18 and contriburea profis
then erded. There have been no rurirer materia.

transactions post the yaar erc

o7 EQ 4m for e year

Q0% of the Growp s enargy §ites ars expacied 1o

be fully cperatcrnal fom Cecembper 2018 Tne

Group's energy oUSINEss 1S expecied (© corirTug
o perfor well over the comng year anc to
generate g €ash orofit In the short term some
sies wil repost an accourting 1oss winile sites
reach full revenue cagacity due © nxed site costs
depreciation charges and hxad mnterast exgenses

The lending book continues tC be £330t gereralive
and profitante, and management intend to
cortinue cullding on the Groug's existing cusiness
unes, whest rermaining oeen 1o other opportunites
N cormplamrentary sectors which they believe wil.

ennance Grouc reiurms.




3IGOVERNANCE

Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2018

The airectors prasent ther recort and the aud ted
consaldated financial statements of the Groul “or

the year erced 30 Jure 2018

Resul's ang dradends

For a summary of the Group's results, refar 1o the
Sirategic report on cage 17

The diraciors nave Not recommardeg paymert of

a dwidend

12017

VL

Cruth.

Ul veias

Tre directors who servec dunng the year were
as follows

PS5 Latham

K2 Wiiley

PG Barlow

- s - — o .
—os D3 anie sUes

NP
SRS

Refer to note 19 in the Notes to e finarcia.
statements.

Princinal acteiet anod ousiness ey

—

Rafer (o the Strategic report on page 6.

Re er to the strateg.c repert or page 14

ors covered n the Sihaingt rapal

As permutted by 5414c {11 of the Companies

Act 2000, the directors have sieciad o discloss
informaticn required to be n the Directors’ report
by Schedule 7 of the Large ang Medium-sized
Cormpamnies and Groups {Accounts are Reports)

Reguiat.ons 2008, in ve Strategqic report.

T
DT D salien Lershry

Appications for employmant oy disacled pe-sons
are gwven full and ‘ar considerauan ‘or all vacanc es,
havng regard o treir parucular aptifudas and
abilmes.
n the Groug's employrment, avery afort 15 made

hautd a person oecame disabied whiie

to retain thern in employment, grng alternaty

Traming as necassary

Srmrnarradubbsdanry

B T T L TR

B ey

(7
8Y)

The directors are respo-sibie for preparng the
Arnua:. Repart arnd ke inarcal statermeris o
accordance witt apoicania aw arg egulaton,
Comcany law raguicas the cirectors 1o prepare
francai staternerts for 2ach Sranciat yvear. Urder
trat \aw the diractars have preparec e grour 3nd
company financal statermants i accordancs with
Unitec Kingdor Gerneraly Accepiad Accounting
Pracuce (Lniteg {imrgdom Accourung Stargards,
corroriging FRS 102 "Tre Sinanciar Recorting
Stancara applizate n the UK ang Repubug of
Ireiand’. ard apcicacle aw! Undes company
@aw the directars must Aot aperove the firancia.
statements unless ey ara satished trat they ava
oi affars ©F the

atrue and far view ¢f {-e st

aroup and comeany and of te pront or 0583 of the

group and cormcany for that pernad. In crepanng the

nranc.al staterments, tne direciors are recurad 1o

e s2cect syiable accourting pehcies and than accly
them consstendy,

= state whetner applcacie United Kingaom
Accounting Stardards. comprsing FR3 102,
ceen followec, subject 1o any ~atenal depa-tures
gisclased a~d sxpiaimeg in the financal
statements,

nave

« aka judgemeants and accourting estirmatas tail
are reasonable and prudent, ard

* or2pare the inancia. statemeants or .he goirg
CONCRIN DAsIs uniess 1t s inaporepnata e
oresume that the groue and cameany wii

Zontnu2 it bus.rness.
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2018

The directors 272 a.s0 resporsicie for safeguarc ng
ire assefs of the groug and campary ard ne-ce
for taxing roasonabie steps for tne graventior and

detecuon of frawd and otrer rraguiarniies.

The directors are responsidle for heeping adscuate
accournt.Ng 7acords at are suffic ent to show and
2xplam the groue and company's transachions

and disclose with reasonaocle accuracy at any time
tre firarc at position of the groue 374 comoany
arg enaple trem to ensure that ire finarcal
statements zomply with the Compameas Act 2008

Dreeiors reaoeeoes

As permitted Dy the Articies of Assocration, the
Jirectors ave e cenefit of ar indemrity whicr s a
quatifyng tnird-party indeminity provisien as sefinag
oy Secuor 234 of the Companies Ac: 2006 Tre
I~demngy was in force throughout the last financial
2ar and is currently o force.

scrn of the oersens wirc s & direzior at ke Jate of

apcroval of this report. confirms that

» 3O far @s e directors are aware, there 1S No
relevant audi irforr-at on of which the Company's

auditors are unaware anrd

each dractor i18s takan ali steps that thay cught 1o
¥ =

have aker as a direcior to make thamsavas aware

af ary relevant audit INfarmaticn ana [© estaniis.
that the Company's audiars are aware of that
informat.cn
This confirmation 15 given ard should be terpreted
e

K

o accerdance witn the prov sions of s£18 o

¢
Cornpanies Act 2006
Bricewatarhouseloocers LLP nave exprassed ther
wilingness t¢ continue i office as audinors 303 a
resolution to reappoirt them will pe propesed at the
forthcoming Arnual Gereral Mesung.

Qn pehalf of the poard

A

PS Latham
Drwrector

1Z Dacermcer 2018
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited
Report on the audsit of the financial statements

Opinion

Ir our opimor, Fern Trading Limited’s Zecug firancial statements ard Jomoany Snancial statements the
‘financial starements”)

. give 3 true and farr view of the siate of tre Group s and of e Comoany s 2¥ars as at 38 Jure 2218 anc

the ’1?’0up' '0ST A0 CASM T.OwWS Gr e 7[ ar r~an arged

= nave oeen procadly pregarec n accordarce win United Kingdomr Gererally Accepted AcCountng
Pracuce (Uried Kingaor Accouning S:a:-aafds_ cempnsing FRS 102 "Tre S ranca. Regerting Stangard
Iretara’, a~d sopucaole aw!, and

appiicaole = the UK 2nd Sepublg of !
e nava baen preparad m accorcance wiin the requiracants of the Comganes Act 2008,

We have augited tre fina~cial staterrenis, ncludes within the Farrm Annga: regort 3ng Accounts 2018 (ne
‘Arnual Recaert’l. whveh comprse e Group and Jompany galanca seeets as at 30 June 2018, tre
Groug proft and 10ss acoount. re Group statement of comprehnensive :ncome, tha Groug statemanr: of
cash flows and the Group and Campany siaterents of 2-arnges i eguily for tine year nen endea 30 June
2018 tre statement of accourang policias, 2Nt the rotes to the francal statements

Basis for opinion
Wea conzuctad sur audit in accordance wiin internatioral Standards on Audiung {UK] {"[SAs (UK and

applicaole iaw. Our responsiaaites wnder 1SAs {LKY are further gescrped in the Ayditers responsibilites
for the auoit of the fnancial statements section of cur regart, 'We geueve tnat e audit evderce we nava

octared s suficient and apcropr ate to provice 3 oasis for our coinien

Irdependence
We remained irdecendent of the grous I acod@dance with tne etmical requiraments that are ralevant to our
audit 0° the financ al statemenis i the UK, whics incluges the FRC's Ktheca, Standarz, 2nd we have fulilled

aur other eth cal responsiBiit:es in accordance wih inese “agurements.

Conclusions relating to going concern

e have nothing o reporl it raspect of tha fowowing maiters 1 raiaton (o weich [SAs UK reauire L5 1o

report 1o you when:

e the directors’ use of the going zonceni pasis of ac
stawements 5 NGl apprapriate, o

e d\fef‘ 5 nave nor disciosad 1 the finarcial

Casis of a-:cowmg ora Qerioo cf atieasit
are authionsed for issug

However, caecause rof all future events or Zonditons can

as to the group’s and company’s aoilty 1o contnue as a goirg “oncerm.

te pracicied, thus sta@rent s net a guarantae
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Reporting on other information
The otner nformatcr comenses all of tha irf2evaior i e Arnual Report other (nan the financial

staterrants and cur audiiors’ report trareon. T tors are responsitie for the other information. Dur

ocimon or the Nrancal statements does not cover the arher Nionmatar and accoramgly we do no
SXpress an audin 0on.on O, 2xcapt W he exient otherwise expiliily s:ated n s regort, any iorm of
2ran.

assurarces

fr Zonaechor with gur aud:t of the financial statermeants. our respons ity 15 [ ead the other miarmaton

and, n doing so, cansider weethar the omer information 1s matenally 'moonsisient with the financia.

statements oF Gur Krawiedge ohiamnad in the audl or otherwise appears 1o 0e matarally ~issiated If
wWe idenury ar apcarent eatanal mcoﬂsmtm‘;) ComEtenal misslatement. we are reguitad o perform
orocedurss (o Ccorcwda whetner tnare s @ mataria, misstaiement of the ingncial statements or a materal

mussiatemant of tre orher wformation If based on the work wa have garfarad, we conclude at there

15 a ~atenal misstaternact of this other :?‘Fo-’r?‘az,om_ we ars required to report that “act \Ne nave ncining

o report bases or tresea respens bilites
Nt respec 1o e Srrateg < report and Dwaciors report. we also considerad wnether the cisclosurss
required by tme UK Companies Act 2206 have oeer nclude

=8

Based on the responsibitias descrnbad above and 2ur wark unaeriakan m the course of tha audit, 1SAs
(UK} require us 3132 tQ regort certair opiniens and mattars as descriced pelow.

Strateic ranoet and Diratinrss racor!

Inour oo, based on the work ungeriaken i~ the course of the augr, the Informaticn gven in 11e
Strategic Report and Drectors “apaor: for the year anded 30 June 2018 15 consistent with the fimancal
statamrents and has peen orepared n accordance with apolicable tegal recuirements.

S~

In light of the knowledge and understanding of the Groug a2 Cemoany and ther envirgrment gcola neg 1IN
the course of ire audit. we aid notdentfy ary matenal ~sstaterents in the Strateqic Report and Dractors’
Repart.

Responsabllit:e for the financial statements and the audit

f e

Rl

ot Regne g, 5

o

o
2

-

J

As explaimed more fully i~ the Statement of directors respors.bitities, trhe dreciors are responsibie for
the precaraticon of the Mnaroal statements in accordarce with the appticacle framework and for baing

savsiied that t-ey give 3 rue ana far view. The directars are also responsible for such interral zonwal as
ey delermme is fecessary 1 anabie the oreparatan of financal staterments tnaw are free from matenal

misstatermant, whather due to fraud or error

in greparing the financia. stalaments, the direciors are resoonsicla for assessing the Group's a~d the

Company s abillty (o cortimue as a gong <once-n, Qiscios ng as applicacia, ~attars ~slated to going concerr
and using e going Joncern e3sis of 3Ccounting Urtess the direcions einer intend e liquidate me Group or
the Cormpany or (o 2ease oners

205, OF nave no reglstic alternative aut 10 do 5o,




3 COVERNANTCE

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

THTES IO rNE At o7 ine fogemal rareamants

O 2bjecives are o 2ctan reasonacle assurance aboul wneirer the Snanal statements as a whole
ara free from matenial misstate~err, whether gdue 1@ f2aud Or error ard 1o «ssue an suditors r2port inat
ciLdes our opin o0 Reascnabie assurance s a ~igh ievel of ass.orance, but 's ot a guaraniee that an
aucht conducted N accordance with 1SAs (LK) wiil always gerect a material ~.sstai@ment whan it exists.

Misstatermenis can anse rom fraud or erroe and are censidered mateniai 1Loindivdually or 0 e aggregate,

thay could reasaraby be expected o Nfluercs ine eCconomIC gec sions of users ake™ o the Cass oF

ihese S-ancial statements

3 rennT
Tris raport, nciuding te opiriors, has beer prepared for ard only for tre Company's mertders as a
pody in accordance with Chagter 3 of Part 18 of tne Companies Azt 2
o rol i GIVIng T7ese Apinons, accapt Or assuLre resgansiblity for any diner purpose Or W any

r
COE and for no other purd We

ose
ather
pErson D WO this report 15 sNow~ 3r niD whose hands i may come save whera axprassiy agreed by

Suf CrOr consant it wrking

Other required reporting
Companies Act 2006 exception reporting

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are reguirad 1 raport 10 you f 10 our 20won
o W nave not racaivaed ak tie inforation and explanators we reguire for 2ur auadi. or

« gdeguate accountng records Nave 1ot oeen xegt by the comeany, or ratur~s adeqguale 'or our audt
have "ot nean recaved from ararches not visited by us. o

» cariain Jisclasures of direziors remrunerat on specined by iaw are ~ol rale, or

the comoany “narcal statemenss are ~ot 10 agraemeant atn the accounting recards and returns

Wa mave no exceptions o rescrt ansing from this responsiouty.

Jonathan Greenaway {Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behaif of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Crartered Accountants and Statutory Auditers
Newcastle upon Tyne

12 Decernpar 2018
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Group profit and loss account for the year ended 30 June 2018

Note = e €200

Turnover 1 353.618 298 &1L
Cost of saies £248.739) 1141.452;
Gross profit 204,879 137.349
Administrative expanses 249.045) 147695
Operating profit 2 55,834 3654
Ircoma from other fixed asset investments 2,658 L7700
Brofs on disposal of subsidiaries - 2423
Interast raceivable and simuear mcorne 5 153 2. 8.8
Interest payacie and srular charges 5 (54,270 127.532)
Profit/{loss) before tax . 4361 (23437
Tax 6 553 7EeD
Loss for the financial year 3.192) 25127

Alt results relate to continuing activities.

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2018

As restated

e 2017

£000 £000

Loss for the financial year 3,192) 231270

QOther comprehensive income/(expense)

Moverrerts 1 casn How hedges 12931
Faraign exchange loss N retrarstaieon of subsidisries a2}
Other comprehensive income for the year 22745

Total comprehensive income/(expense) for the year 9,552
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Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2018

As restated
2017
Note £200
Non-current assets
Goodwil 601,589 462206
Tangibie asses 8 1,160,079 G635 832
Irvesurents 21,157 4262
1,722,825 1420298
Current assets ‘
Stocks 10 73,476 51.28%
Debtors (including £250.3m (2017 £1 11 685,026 a1 8532
due after »ore than one year:
Cash at bark ardin nang 104,216 214779
859,718 378,522
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 12 B52.948) 7787
Net current assets 766,770 800,634
Total assets less current liabitities ) 2,489,555 2232232
Creditors: amounts falling due after more~t;|;‘n;;1;;;;;ﬁ 13 ) (893,646} 7eLsve
Provisions {or liabitities 14 (24,037} {18 /a7
Net assets 1,571,912 142378
Capital and reserves
Calied up share cap-al 15 125,400 115487
Shars premium account 1,449,920 L31BL23
Cash fiow hedge reserve {12,770}
Profit and tess account 9362
Totat shareholders’ funds 7 1,571,912

Thesa consoldated irarcial statements on cages 28 T0 63 were approved by the Board of drectors on 13

Cecermcer 2018 ard are signed o~ therr benair oy

7

S _atham
Director
Registerad number £6247315
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Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2018

2018 2017
Note £900 2400

Non-current assets
Irvestearts 9 935,077
935,077 843606
Currentassets o T
Gt et e o o saart u 713,194 521318
Casit at pank ancain band 26,089 126,325
739,283 754,746
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year T 71é 19.,381) fs.é?-:) -
Net current assets 728,902 644,575
Net assets 1,663,979 1438432
Cagital and resarves
Calied up share cacital 15 125,400 115487
Srare premium account 1449920 1318193
Frofit and .oss accourt 28,659 54.802
Total shareholders’ funds 1,663,979 1488432

The Company has eiectad 1o lake tha axemction undar secoon 408 of e Compames Act 2008 ~ot o
present the Company pro®l and loss accaurt. ~ne proft mr sre Aranaial year dealt with in the firanaal
stater-ents of tne Compary was £33 9m 2077 £65 91

These fnancal statemerts on pages 26 to 63 were aperoved ty the Boaro of direciors on 13 Dece~rcer
2018 ard ar= sigred on thar per-alf oy

PS Latham
Director
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2018

Called Share Cash flow Profit Total
up share premium hedge and loss  shareholders’
capitat account reserve account o y
) S TR
£006 £000 2040 2060 “Eede
Baiancs as 2t L Juty 2014 10399 1170445 (23271 23,363 L2TFLED
Lass for the Aranaal year (as rastgad) - - - 23127 Zz1zA
Changes ~ rharket valug - - 7570 - 570

of cash fow hadges

Foraigr exchange ioss on - - - {100} 138
rRransiaton o nvestnrents

Otrer Covrprarensns income’ - - 7574 felele)] 7ATC
lexpensa) for the year

Total cormprehensive INcorme; - - 7572 (23 227 15657
iexpens2] for the cear {ag r2statsd)

Shares ssued dunng the year 11496 147747 - - 159245
Baance as at 32 June 2017 115487 1.218.193 125701 12738

(35 restated)

Balance as at 1 July 2017 115,487 1,318,193 (25,701) 12,736 1,420,715
{as restated)

Loss far the financial year - - - (3,192) 3.192)
Changes in market value - - 12,931 - 32,931
of cash flow hedges

Foreign exchange loss on - - - (1a82) a2
retranslation of investments

Other comprehensive income/ - - 12,931 {182) 12,749
{expense] for the year

Yotal comprehensive income/ - - 12,931 (3.374) $.557
{expense) for the year

Sharas issued during the year 9,913 131,727 - - 141,640

Batance as at 30 June 2018 125,400 1,449,920 {12,770} 9,362 1571912
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Company statement of changes in equity for the year anded 30 June 20138

Called Share Profit Total

up share premium andloss shareholders’

capital account account s

£000 £060 £000 000

Balgnce as at 1 duly 2016 103591 Li70.440 {12.141) 1262296

Pegfin “or the firarcia year ard - - 5694 86,9432
wotal Semppraressve .ncome

Srares 1ssued durng the year 11,496 147747 - 159243

Saiance as at 30 June 2017 1154837 518133 54,802 1488432

Balance as at 1 July 2017 115,487 1,318,193 54.802 1.488.402

Profit for the financial year and totat - - 13,857 33.857

comprehensive income
Shares issued during the year 9,913 131,727 - 141,640

Balance as at 30 June 2018 125,400 1,449,920 88,659 1,663,979
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2018

As restated
2057

2000

Cash flows from operating activities

Lass for the firanc-al year

Adjustments for:

Tax or: profit on ordinary actvities

Interest racevable and smilar ncorne

interest nayable and other similas charges

Proft on disposai 0f suosidiares

Income i-om hxed asset invesiments

Arnocisanor Of intanginie fxed assals

Depreciat:on of langible fixed assats

Reversal of iImpairmeanti/mparment of deferrad shares
Non-cash rovements on dervatives ana faraigr exchange
iIncreasel/decrease in stock

Increase in debtors

Zecrease 1n sraddors

Tax {pamdlreceved

Net cash generated from/{used in) operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase ¢f subsiziary urdertakings (net of cash scquired;
Sate of subs-chary undsertakings

“urcnase of targible assets

sate of intangibie assess

“urgnase of unlsted nvestments

Sale of unusted irvestmernts

Interest recewved

Income fram irvestments

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flow fram financing activities
{Repaymentsi‘praceeds front financing
Interest paid

Froceecs from share issus

Net cash generated from financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash aguivalents at the beqinnirg of he yaar

Zxchangs gans on casn and cash aguivaents

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
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Statement of accounting policies

Company information

Fern Trading Lirited {tre Company’) is @ privaie compary imted oy shares rcorporated anc domicies
i England, the Umitea Kingdom and regssterad yrder company ~Lmper 6247318 The acaress o7 (ne
registared office s &th Floor 33 Holborr, London BTN 2HT

Statement of compliance

The Group and indivgual fnarnaal statements of Ferm Trading Lmited rave peer grepares in comgliance win Lnited
Kimgdom Accountrg Standards, including Financial Reporiing Stancar—d 102 The Fnancial Report ng Stardard
apoucable N the writed Kirgdom and the Reputic of Ireland (FRS 1821 and the Carmpanies Act 2006

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Ananciat statements nave geen greparad under the Nistoncal Cost convertion or the gning forca ™ 04ss
and i accordance with the Compames Act 2006 and acplcable scoourting standarss in the Lnied Krgdom
Tne princieal accounting policies, winch have beer apelied consistently througrou. the year, are 38t out
below. The Group's functiona: and presentat:onat currerly s sering.

The consolidated firancial statements mclugde the rasults of ail subsiciar s owred oy =err Tradirg Lritad

as Isted in note 25 of the annuai financai statements. Cartar- of these subsidiarnes, which are istad below
have aken the exemption from an audt or the year ended 30 June 2018 perited by 5479A of Coparies
Act 20C6 In order 1o alow these subsidiaries to ke the adit exempuo-, the garert comeany “em Trading
Limited has given a statutory guarani2e. in tine wih $479C of Corpames Act 2006, of all the Ct,ltstamdmg ner
yamilities as at 30 June 2018, of the subsidiaries usted note 23,

Basis of consolidation

The financial statements consondate the financial statermenrts of the Cormpany and ali of {3 susiciary
undertakirgs {subsidianes’) Al unaertaxengs ovar which the Group exergisgs conroL, De ng tre powar ©
govern the financial and aperatng policies so as 1o ootan tenefits from therr actvties, are consoldated as
subsidiary undertakirgs. Whers a subsidiary has oifferent accounting poucias @ the Groug adjustrents 3re
maae 1o those subadiary inancial staterments t© apply the Group's 2ccourtirg ooldes wran papaing ine
conscelidated financial statements. Any subsiciary wnderiakings or assoQigtes sold or acguires durng tha vear
are Included up to. or from. the dates of charge of control or chargs of sigrificart influence raspectively.

Cr consoiaation, the results of Overseas opearaiuons in ther functoral currencigs are rgnsiaied s sierkng a
rates approximating to those ruling wher the trarsactior tCok place e average ratel All assets and liao:ities
of averseas cperations are translated at the rate ruiing at the reporting date Excnange diff2renceas ar sing on
translating the openirg =2t assels at opermg rate and the resutts of tne overseas cogrators 31 2varags Al
are recogrised ir other comprehensive mcome.

Enuties n whicr the Group holgs an nterest on 2 long-term basis ard are ontly controlied oy the Sroup
and one or maorg ather ventures Urger 3 contraciua. arrangamearnt are raated as .ont vertures In the Group
finarcial statements. joINt ventures are accousrted for usng the eguity metnod.
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Statement of accounting policies (contnued)
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Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102

FRS 1C2 aticws a quabfyng entity Cartain SIsClosuLra exermpuens, subject 1o cartan conditions, wWhich rave been
complied v, incluging reafication of, and na ociectior (o, the use of exernpuons ny e Cormgany's srarenciders.

The Company has ken acvartage of the fallowing exemptions

{1 from: preparing a staternant of casi “ows. or the Dasis tatit s a aualiy' g entty and Tre conscligated siatement

of zasm ows, included in rese Srancal statements, included the comgeany’s cas~ flows,

il from e finanaal nstrument disclesuras. required urder FRS 182 caragracns 3_'. 39 o 1148A and paragracrs 1226

0 1225 as e inforator s crovided 1 the conscuaates Nnaraal staternent disciosurss,

{a} from Sisciosing e —omipary key rmanagermeant parsornal cormpensatonr, as raeguirad py FRS 102 paragraph 357

Going concern
The drreciors have. at the time 0 sporoving the fnancal stater-ers, a reasonacie expectanon trar the

Comeany nas adequate resowrces 1o conunue 1 operadanal exisience for tre foreseeab.e futurg Taus they

conurue ic adopt ine qcing ConNcar” gas.s ar accoumiﬂg roreparng e financial statemerts.

Turnover
Tre Group ceerates @ number of classes of businass. Reavenue s denvad oy e fallowng

= Energy Operanons — Turnover from the electncuy generaed by sciar farms, wing generating assats, raserve

power plarts and gromass and andfill sites s recogmised aon an accreal’s tasis r the penod rwimch s
gereratea Turnovar o the sale of fervliser by biomass erd landhli ousinesses s recogrised o physica

dispatch

-

Healthcare Operations — Turngver IS racagrised when tra sigrnificant risks and rewards of ownersip have
0asses o the buyer lusuaily or excrange of contract, the amount of reverue car o2 /ecogrsad retizby,
and it is pmcaule that the econormic benefits assaciated with The ransacuar Wil flow 10 the antty

Lending - Turnover regresants arrangement fees and loan nterest, net of any value auded ax and s
recogrised upon dalivery of the relavant services, Arrangament fees are spreac over ine fe of the oar w©
wihcn they relate.

Tangible fixed assets and depreciation

Tanghie fixed assets are stated at Cost less depreciat on, Decred atior s orovided at rates caloated o wre

eri usefut Lves, Deprec;a o

oft the cost of fixed assats, less ther estrraad residual vaiue, over thelr exoect

AC O are

commences from tha date set 1s brought into servce Land and assets 'in he course of consty

n as
nat degrecated. The astimated usaful tves arz as foliows

Buidimgs - 2% sraigrt bne
Leasehoeld procerty - 4% straigrt ire
Jower stations - % and 5% straight e

ant and acrinery - 4% 1o 25% straignt line

The assets residual valuas, usafld ivas ard deprecianon meinods ars reviewead, ard adjusied oraspecivaly of
approonate. or if thers 1 an inIcauon of 3 significant crange since 12 1ast reporang date SGans and Wosses on

dns;, asats are deterined Cy COMEaning the proceads with e Carrying amourit anc are recognisad

Ot O 1SS
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Statement of accounting policies (continued)

Investments

Investments held as fixed assefs arg 3rOwr at COSt 'ess Irovisar far impatrrnent.

Cash

Cash ncludes cash in hand ara depes.ts regayaple or derand

Leases

AL Incepnon the Group 255esses agreaments trat rsnsfer the nght o use 3sse's. Tre assessrmient consicers
whetner the arrange ment s, o Contains, a lease based on the substance of the arrangemeant and wheathar the
iease shoutd pe class.fied as arthar a finance ease o an operating tease.

_eases of assets that fransfer substantally all rma nisks and rewards nodanta. o gwnershic are classfied as
finance leases Sinance gasas are capiziised ar the commencemaent of tha iease art the far vawue of the leased
assetand d ated over the shorigr of the lease tarm and the estmated useful bfe Of the asset Assals are

assessed for impairment at 2ach reporting data,

i

Leases that o not transfer all the nsks and rewards & owrership are classified as opearating leases.
Bayrenrts under operaung leases are charged to the proft and 055 account on a straignt Line casis over

tne period of the lease.

Stocks

Sgare paris are valued at the lower of cost ana nel realisaaie value Winere necessary. Drovsion 's mages or
cbsolete. siow moving and defective stock.

Fuetl stocks (IMBM arg lizer] are valued on an averege cost cass aver 1o 2 mont™s and grovsion for wnusacie

utter 1s reviewed maontnly and applied o off-site stock.

Fuet stock of straw has basn vaued at the risroncal cost per worne of straw. A orovsion for cnusacie straw s
identified on z2n individual stack basis and is rewiewed ~onthly. Stocxs are currenty usad on @ Arst i, st out
{'FIFO basis Dy age of straw

Stocks of ash at Floropros are vailued at tre lower of cost and net realisatie vaiue © the Group.

Stocks of property development WIF are stateq at the lower of cost and reaisac.e value Cost comporises direct
matanals and, whers apolicabie. dirsct labour Costs and those overheads that have been incurred in on~ging
the stocks o e gresent [otatons and caondition.

At each regoaing date, an assessmert s made for impairment. Ary exc=ss of the Carrying a~ount of s1ocks
over ts estimated selirg price ‘2ss costs o zomplete and sell s recogrised as an -mparrer -0ss through fhe
crofit and loss account as a cost of sale. Raversas of imparment 103585 ar2 ase recognised in the orofit and
lGs3 account,

Business combinations and goodwill

Rusinass combiratons are accounted for oy appiyng the gurchase method

Tne cost of a busiress camomnaton is tre fair value of the corsideration given, iab lives incurred ar assumead
and the equity Instrumeants issued oius the costs diractly attricutable 1 the business combination. Whera
contral is zcrieved in stages the cast s the consideration at the date of each transactan.

Or acgu-siton of @ ousiness. far values are attncuted to tre identihacte assets, iabiliuss and cont nger.
tabilives unless the “air value cannot ce measured reliably. n which case the valug sircorperaten as goodwill.
Where the fair val.e of corungent nabdites canrot be rebably measured they are disclosed or the same basis
as other contngent iaciiies

Geodwill recognised reprasents tre excess of the fair vatue and diractly atlrbutable Costs of e purchasa
consideration over e “3ir values o e Growp's interasiin the identable net asseats, babibues and Zonungent
lailives acgurad.

On acquisiton, goodwilis allocatea to casr-ge~erating units {CGU's) that are expecied o benefir from the
combmation
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Statement of accounting policies (contnued)

Business combinations and goodwill - F=al

Goodwil s avortised over s expacted useful life. Where the Group is wunacie [0 miake a rerable estmate of
wseful ife, goocwill s amoruses over a penod ~ot exceeding 10 years Goodwill s assassed for imgarmeant
when there are ind cafors of impairment ang any -mparment is chargad (o the income statamean Reversals of

imoalrm-:r"t ars VECOgr‘:lSEC wean the r2gsens or the imealrmean ~¢ lon iger apoly.

Accrued income
Agcrued imcome on 0ars s calculaied at the rate of ‘nterest set out 1~ the War corracts. Energy ncome s
+

BCCruec over the cerncd t nas beer generated.

Deferred income
Deferrad i~come s recogrised in acordance witn the tarms sat out ' the cortact Zeferred incorre 5

released to tha pront and (085 aocouniin the cenod 1 which | relates

Financial instruments

Tne Group has chosen ¢ adopt Sectiors 11 and 12 of FRI 102« resoact of firancial rrstrurmerts,

NS L o

[Iars

53]

Basic firarcal assets, rciucing trade and other recevaples ang zash ad bank balances. are irialy reccgrmsed
at rarsacuon once. wnigss the arrangement coastifuies a nnanaing franssciion, where tha ransacid” «§
mMeasured at e preser: vaiue of e futwra receaipts discounted at a markat rate of interest.

Such assets are suosaguently carr ed at armorised cost using the effactive interast mathos.

At the end of each recorting penod financia. assets measured at amortsed cost are assessed for chaciive
evidence of imparment |f an asset s impaired the wmpairmernt Wss s the difference patween the carrying
amount and e grasent vaiLe of the asamated cash flows discounted at the asset’s onginal effectve interest
rate. Tne yrparmeant loss is recogmsad in profit or (oss.

Fnancia. assets arg cerecogrised when ) the contractual nghts to the cash flows from the asset expire

or gre sethied, or {o, substartaily all the risiks and rewards of the ownership of the assat ara rarsfarred ©
ancrher garty 2r (2 conirzt of the asser ras pbeen transferred 1o another party who 1as tne practcat ability i«
urilateraily sell the asset i an unrelated third party without impoesing addmicral restrict.ons.

Basic financial lag wes, ircluaing trade ard other payables, bank wans, loans from fellow Group comoantes

and prererence shareas, are intally recogrised at trarsacuon price, unless the arrangement censtitules a

fnarcing rarsacton, whers the dabt nstrurant s measuraed at the presen: value of the future receipts

discourted at a market rate of nterest.

Sevtimsturents are subsegoertly Carnec at amarnsed oSt using the efaltive wieresi fate method.,

Fees paid on the establisnment of loan facilities are recognised as ransacton costs of e 1oan Lo the extent
115 propabie that so~e or all of tre facility woil pe drawn down. in tris Case. the fee s defarrag until the

draw-dowr occurs. To the extant there 15 N0 evdencea tha: it s probable that some or all of the faciity wili o

drawnr gown, the fee s cacitalised as 2 cre-cayrrent for acuidity services and ameorused over the percc of th

facility o wimch «t relatas

Trade payaovies are obliyat s 1o pay for goods or servicas thar ~ave beesr acgurad in te ordinary course

Dusiress ror supclers. Accounis cavabie are ciassified as curre~t ianuties if payment 13 due wilinin one year

orass If now they are presentsd as ~or-currert labiit es. Trade payables are recogrised initially at ransacion

orice ard subseguenrtly measurad at arorused cost using the effectve interest meathod.

Francian ac:lives are dereccgnisad wo2n the [ability 1§ extirguishead. that s when e confractual cougancn s

discrarzed, cancalled or axpir
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Statement of accounting policies (conunued)

Financial instruments oo mye

S

(A [RaTa e

<
Financial assets and labtuties are omser and the ret amourts presentad in the firarcial staterments when thare
is an enforceacle nght o set off tre recogrised amounts and there 15 an intertan Lo settle O & net basis or to
realise the asset and setfle the dability simultarecusly.

Provisions for liabilities

Provisons are made wnere ar event has aken place tat gives the group a .egai or constructive abligation that
probakly requires settiemeant by a transter of aconom:is Lenefit, and a reliable astimare can be ™ade o7 tre
amaount of tre gbligation,

Provis ang gre charged as an axpense to the consaligatad profit and 1oss account in the vear trat the Group
pacomes aware of the obl gation, and are measuraa at the test esumate at the balance sreet date of the
expenditura required t settle tre obligaton, taxing INte account relavant risks and wrcartanties.

Share Capital
Ordinary sharas issued oy ine Group are recognised In equity at the vawe of ke proceeds receved, with the
excess over Norninal vaiue peing cradnad ta sharz preum.

Hedging

The Group aophes nedge accaunting for ransactions entered iNto to manage the case flow exposuras

of porrowings Interest rate swaps are held 10 manage the intarast raite exposures and are designated as
cash flow hegges of floating rate corrowings. Changes in the fair values of dervatives designated as cash
flow hedges, ang wh.ch are effective. are recogmised arectly 'n sauty. Ary ineffectiveress in the nedg:ng
relaconsnip (heirg the excess of the cumuiative change in fair vaiue of the hedging istrument since
incept on of the nedge over tre Zurmulative change i the fair value of the ~afged tam since incection of
the hadgel s recognised n the income statemeant

The gain or loss recogrised i Orer comprenensive Ncome 1 réciassi~ad o the mcome statemeant n
accordance wiih the cash flows of the nedgec tem. Hedge accounung is cisconunued whan tha hadging
nstrument expires, ne longer meels the hedaing criterna, the forecast trarsacton 15 NG .onger high.y
protacle, the hedged dept instrument 1 derecogrisec or the hedaging instrument s terrminated

Foreign currencies

Maonetary assets and habiwities aenomirated in foreigs currencies are trarslated nto sterding at rates of
exchange ruting at the balarcea sheet date.

Trarszactiors n foreign currencies are ranstated 1into sierling at ire rate culing on g date of the ransacion.
Exchange gains and losses are recogmised 1N the crofit and less account and statement of comprehensive
NCome

Finance costs
Finance costs are charged to the profit and loss account over tre term of the debt using the effective

interest method s¢ that the amount charged 1s at a constant rai@ on the carrying amount. 1ssue Costs are
nimaly recogrised as a reduction in tre proceeds of the associated capial nstrument ard released €
the profit and (oss account over the tarrm of the debt
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Current and deferred tax

Tax s recogrisad in the sialerment Of INCome and retared 2arnings. except that 2 Znange atinoutabla 1o 30
ttarm of iIncome and axpense recogrisec as other compranansive Ircome or (o ar item recogrised airectly n
equily § 350 racognisad n other cormprahensive smcore or directly 1 equity respecivey

The current ncome tax Charge s Calculatad on tre basis of (2x rates and aws that nave been enac
subsiantvaly 21acied oy tre calance sneet date ir -2 countnas where tre Company coerates and gerarates
ncome.

Deferred tatancas ara racognisad sn cascect of al brung differances nat nave argirated dut Not revarsed oy

the Baiance shaat date, except tha.

against the reversai of defarreg tax yaniines or other “Lture taxable profits, and
s Any deer-ed tax calances ara -aversad f and when all conditiors for retaning asseciated iax allowances nave
teen et
Deferred ax calarces are ~ot recogrised .0 raspect of perrarert aiffere~ces excact in respect of pusiness
comrbeatons, wren deferred tax s recognises on the Jifferences tetwesr the fair vaweas of assets acguirad
and the future tax deductions avalabie for tham and the differences petween the farr valuas of lablities
acquired ard the amount thiat wili be assessed for tax. Deferrad tax 1s detarmined wsing tax rates and taws that
have peen enacted or substantvely enacted by t1e balarZe sheet date.

Key accounting judgements and estimates

The preparat on of finanaal siatemens 0 compliance wih RS 102 requires e use of certair cntcat
accounting eskmates. It aiso requires maragement to exercise uagement in eoolying the Company's
accounting polic.es.

fstmates and judgements ara contnually evaluated arc ars cased on nistancal expererce and other factors.
including expectations of future events that are peyaved 1o be ragsonable under e Zroumstancas,

The key esumates 1 prepanng these acccuwnts arz

(il Provisions, ncluding tmipairment o debiers and stock

Depior balances. mcluding assocaled acorued Nncome balances, are reviewed orimpairent o a guarterty
basis. Ir considennyg the need for 3 provision, rmanagameant determine their best estimaie of the expected
future cashilows

As this estrmate relies on a Certain numeer of assurouons about future events wihich may di™er fror actual
outcomes, mcluding the torower's ability (o repay nterast and capital due i~ future cencds, his Jves rse
10 judgement as o whether there is a shortfal berwvesn the zarryicg value and me fair value of tre dabtor

e dectors.

palance. See notwe 11 for the carrying amourt of
The carrgng value of sTock 15 the .cwer of Cost 3nd ~at reslisable value. Ssumating net reatisatle value relies

N assurmptions arcund fulure expecied sales prices anag Jsposal costs. and 2ciual outcomas may differ to

$a
these assurrpucns. See ~ote 10 for the net carryng value amount of stock.



-

Key accounting judgements and estimates
U Provisions, wcluding imparment 57 debtors and steck (Cort nued!

The group assesses at potannal 2bihes ang uncerfamtes in ught Jf ire sequrerments of FRS 102 Secuon
21 Provisions and Contingercles Prowvisions are reccgrised when amaounts can be reiably estimated and

o

e skalihood of settiement is procacle. See nate 14 for the carrying armount of orovisions.

i) Useful economic ute and amarti = of Sacdwalt

Geodwall s amorused over its expacied wsefll lifa. future rasults are ampaced by e amort

iGN penods
adoptad and. potentially. any diterence getween excected and aciual crcumstances.

i} Imparrment of goedwill and nvesiments

Goodwill arnd sutsiciary nvestrment

e are raviewed annually for smpairment oy the Group and the

Cormpary raspecively The invesiment value s caiculated as tne expectad future cashiows. discountad at an
appropriate raw@. T here s incerently an element of juagament in hese calculauons, as certam assumpliens ara
made around e tkelnood and vatues of excectad cashilows, wh.ch may differ from acisa: cutcomes,

(ivi Cash flow hedges

Cash flow nedgeas on the Troup s exiernal borrowings are considerad for ineftechveness by companng the
cumulative charge in the far value of the nedged nstrurment to the cuulative charge i the fair vaiue of
nedgel item
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

As restated
- 2017
‘ £'000
Lending acuv-ties 52923
Cnergy Operaaons - salar, reserve gower and wand 207024
Erergy Sperarons - biomass ang anofil 128,293 122 8532
Heatthcars Cperatiors $.154 8,021
353,618 298 301
The geographical analysis of turnover by destination is as follows:
2018 2017
£'900 £00C
Znited Kirgdom 344,130 288,375
Rest of Europe 9,468 9,825
353,618 293801
2 Cperanmg orofd
This is stated after charging/{crediting):
2018 2017
£000 E'Q00
Arprtisation of intangible assets ngte 7 31378 25,357
Depreciation of tangible assets incte 8) 64,955 B2 8al
Auditors remunerauor - Company and e Group's corscliaaied 149 136
financial statements
Auditors’ remureration — audit of Comoany 5 subsidianeas 16 530
AuAITOrs remureraucr — nor-aud © services 174 94
Auditors remureration — tax corpliancea senices 200 173
Drerencea on forgign exchange -1 4] BN
6.192 5425

Operating lease renals
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
{continued)

2018 2017

£000 £0G0

wages ard salsnes 12,521 11323
Social securty Costs 1,306 1263
Qther pensior $osts 409 387
14,236 15573

The average monthiy tumber of persons emcioyed oy toe Group and Compary dunng tne yaar was

2018 2017
Number Nurnnber
Production 249 258
Adminisiraion 75 70
Directors 3 3
327 331

4 Diecioes remuneranoe
2018 2017
£000 £000
£molur-ents 95 33

Durng the year ne pansion contrbobons wera mase in respect of tne diractors (2077 mil

The Group had no other key manage~ert (2017 nit.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
(continued)

5 |nrEr=sr

interast receivable and similar income o 20!] 2017
£'008 E'Q00

Or ganx balancas 153 134
Gains on dervative finangal wstrumenis - 4

153 31

interest payable and similar expenses :ou 2017
Ev08 £°000

Interast o~ Dank borrawings 4758 Z3819
Interest or senior secured ~otes 12,256 1C.256
Amortsat on of ssue Costs on Dank borrowings m 2.268
Amortsaton of ssue 2osis on serugr securad notas*® 318 1.045
LOsges On gernvauve Fnancal insturreants m‘ 344
54277 37532

*Armortisation of issues costs on senior secured notes was accelerated during the year following the early
repayment the listed bond in June 2018.

6 Tax on oroiu/ios

733

{a) Analysis of charge in year

2058 2017
£oae £000
Current tax:

UK corporaton tar (creslicharge on proft/floss! for the vear 2 210
French corporate nonme ax k- 103
Adjustmerts in respect of ornar periocs 284 130
Totar current tax s} 445

Deferred tax:
Ornginaticn and reversal of hming 7 Serenceas 4,892 1823
Adjustrent .n respact of griar pennds 2768 1822
Effect of change n tax rates a3 12,4101
Tozal deferred @ax 2,558 2,247
7553 2.530

Tax charge on profit/(lass) on ordinary activities




m
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C

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
{continued)

T~ . P e Bt fE ——t - |
=PRSS S SO IS et ale Ta DR 8 IFT= 10 H

(b} Factors affecting tax charge for the year
The tax gssessed for the yaar s higher 2017 hugher) thar the standard rate of corporation tax i the UK of
19% (2017 19.75%) The differerces are expiained ceiow

As restated
2018 2017
£'o0o £nGe
Profit/(Loss) before tax 4388 128,112)
Pront/lloss) before tax multiolied oy stardard rate of ”2zs (3157
carperation ax 41 the UK of 19% (2017 19.75%)
tffects of
Expenses nar deductble for Tax oLIooses 5360 14 859
Daterrad tax ~ot -2cogrnised [2 7442 92
Ircome Not subject io tay [2 5] 9445)
Adjustrents in raspest of prior penads 2476 1352
Zffects of change i tax rates ars} 521
Totat tax charge for the vear 7553 2650

{c} Factors that may affect future tax charge

The ~ain rate of Corporauon ~ax in the UK raducad from 20% to 19% with effect from 1 Aprl 2017, Accordinguy,
the *ax rate appicaole for this accountng year 1s 1S%. A reduction to the UK Corporation ax rate to 17%,

-

effective from 1 Aprl 2020, was substanuvaly enacted as part of the Finance (No. 2 1 Act 2016, Conseguenty,

Zos

defarred t@x has ceen calculated at tre year end using a tax rate of 7%,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
(continued)

S et YN
7 Coonamth

Goodwill
Group £000
Cost
ArlJuly 2017 50347
Additiors 172338
ain on ransiation 223
At 30 June 2018 675,978
Accumulated amortisation
Ap Juiy 2017 42 211
Charge fov tne year 31178
At 30 June 2018 74,399
Net book value
At 30 June 2018 601.589
AL 33 Jure 2017 460,206

The gain on ranslation of foraign currency denomirated goodwill s racogrised i other comprehensive
incorme, Amertisatien of goodwill 5 charged to admenistration costs
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
(continued)

8 Taniole asseTs

Land and Power Plant and Assets under Total
buildings stations  machinery construction
Graup £000 £000 £000 E'000 £000
Cost
Az 1 Juiby 2017 4592 158603 926,957 9541 LA GNE
Additiors 4 1877 192205 5,553 SO0 133
Transfers - 236 5305 9541 -
Dizposals - (222! 1.308) - 1330
At 3¢ June 2018 4,896 160,254 1,127,869 5,553 1,298,612
Accumuiated depreciation o
At 1 July 2017 174 42 B8Z IL115 - 134470
Charge for the year 59 11.944 52,942 - £4,955
Disposals - (222} 1371 - {593}
At 30 June 2018 243 54,604 143,586 - 198,533
Net book value
At 30 June 2018 4,653 105,690 984,183 §,553 1,.100.079

At 30 June 2017 4713 125721 535352 9.541 P55832
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
{continued)

Unlisted Other

investments  investments Tatal
Group ECOG EQ00 E'D00
Cost
Atl July 2017 2,390 1340 4770
Additons 40,179 - 43175
Disposats 237E2) - 122752}
At 30 June 2018 13,817 1,340 21,157
Accumulated impairments
At 1 July 25:7 - 470 470
Revarsal of impairments inote 239 - (472 (470
At 30 June 2018 - - -
Net book value
At 30 June 2018 19,817 1,340 23,157
At 30 June 2017 3,390 870 4,260
Other investmeants rapresent the Group's hotdings of deferred shares :n a nusmper Gf companies

Subsidiary Unlisted Total
undertakings  investments

Company £000 EGG0 £000
Cost and net book value
AtlJuly 2017 1,343 2370 5390 1046030
Additons 141,977 42,173 182,156
Disposals - (23,752} 123,752}
At 30 June 2018 1,185,267 19,817 1,205,084
Accumulated impairments
At 1 Juty 2017 203074 - 223074
Reversal of mpairments (5,247} - {6,347}
Imparmens 73250 - r5.250
At 30 June 2018 270,007 - 270,007
Net book vatue
At 30 June 2018 915,260 19,817 935,077
At 0 ure 2017 840215 3390 43506

Lolsten wwastmerss comprise the Zompany’s ang the Group's nelcing ©f the ~empers capital of Tende
. -

L
z money ending busitess, and 1s shaseholding in Bracxken Holoirgs crued. Ferm ce-founded Teroc (P »

Qctoner 2012 ~ th the interticn of conductirg a properror of 115 future rade througr (ne gartrersihpg. Forr has 3

srak snarenodnig in Bracken Haoldings Lrried from nme e e, mern’s mvestent i Bracken Holdings Lirtiisd
ar 30 June 2017 a~d 30 June 2018 was £0il The Jireciors de rot consider Tanoe s L2 or Bracken Halaings amed

o b subsidiery underakrgs oF Fern Trading Lemited

Detar of ~elates Lndertakirgs are shown i ~ote 25
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
{continued)

10 sones

Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
E'000 £000 £'000 £ 500
Asr stock 2,737 3522 - -
el spare parts and consumabies 11,885 11572 - -
Property developmenit WP 58,854 46.70% - -
73,476 61.889 - -

The emount of stocks recogrised as an experse auning the yaar was £45.681,000 2017 £42,403.200L

ircwuged i the fug., spare parts ard consumabies stock vaiue s a erowsiorn of £360.000 for urnusabie fuel stock
(2017 £215.000). inciuded 11 tre ash stock value s 3 orovis'an of £430 200 for stow mowing stock (2017 £430.000L

Group Company
As restated As restated
2048 2017 2018 2017
E000 £'000 £000 £000
Amaounts falling due after one year

LCans anJ advances 1o Cusiome's 250,280 187735 250,280 187735

Amounts falling due within one year
[ oans anT advancas te custome s 246,618 284435 246,618 284435
Trage cabtors 12,352 24 245 158 512
Amaunts swed by groud undertakings - - 135,445 129¢7
Other zebtors 39.442 580 3p.032 -
Corporaton "ax 3,253 - 2,189 2725
fracayrients arg accrued roome 133,181 124,358 35,472 33,504
585,026 601853 715194 527318

Loars ars advances 0 Custorners a-2 stgted et of provision of £19.883.000 (2017 £17432.000) Prepaymerts
ang accrued vcome are stated net of grovision of £6,867000 (2017 £5299.0001

Armounis owed oy group under aiings are unsecurad, nierasi free and repayacle on demana
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
(continued)

Group Company

2018 2017 2018 2017

£906 =000 £000 ECo0

Trage creditors 15,838 27533 3,571 5518
Sank ioars ard overdrafts FI%0 15184 - -
Corparation tax - L03e - -
Othear ax ara sociat secw iy 2026 2275 - 978
Other creditors FZ168 5,137 1,612 925
Accruals and deferred income 32.586 22722 5199 4,749
92948 TIREY 10.X81 9.870

13 Cregiors amoun s g 2uc afier morg than one yoar

Group Company
- 2088 2017 FL T 2017
 E90e eiyie; £'000 £000
Bank loans ard overdrafts mﬁs £13,929 - -
Serior secured nees® S 48886 - -
Servauve fimarcat instruments (note 17! 52,793 28755 - -

193,646 731570 -

Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
Bank loans £980 E000 - £'e0 £000
Due it 2 year 37330 19154 - -
Due betwean La~d 5 years 16X 7S 171,195 - -
Sue nomore trar 5 years 683, 137 442734 - -
898,185 632123 - -

*The serugr sacured notas were repayable on 1 February 2020. bore interest at & 75% and were guaranteed
by the subsidiary group compamies of Melton Renewstle Energy UK PLC. Thne senior secured notes were
rzpaid i Jure 2018
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

{continued)

13 Creditors mmolris fal

The bark loans are secured aganst certair assets of e Group wth each lean as relg by the subsiiary

shown Selow

N L oy eeeyrs rmaey oy =)
no Qe arler QIZngn One €

interest rate 2018 2017
£'600 £000
finers Enercy Lirnitad & rmonth LIBOR plus 2.:5% 513,191 391551
Fern Renewable Energy Limited & rmont LIBOR plus 190 53718 8310
Wryde Croft Wind Farm Limite a monts LIBOR plus 1.90% 23,802 24 830
Clerchamber Wind 2nargy Lim:ted & mond LIBOR plus 1.80% 45,057 465385
Fraistrorpe Wend Farm Lamited 5 mentt LIS0R plus 1.60% 33,952 42235
Claramond Solar SPV 1 Limized B rnont LIBOR plus 4.25% - 4407
Agalinda Solar SPV I Lumied 6 mont~ LIBOR clus 4.25% - 7,542
Hurs.t SPV L Limitegs & montt LIBOR pus 4.25% - 6,950
Elics Energy 2 Limitad & month LIBOR pius 1.20% 48,013 51013
Beinneun Wind Farm Limited 6 monty LIBCR nius 248% 127,442 -

Cour Wind Farm Scotand) Limited 6 mont 4BCR plus 2.48% 35,765
Grarge Wind Farm Limited & monrth JUB0R plus 248% 17,245 -
898,185 533223

14 Provisons forhaciitas

Decommissioning Defarred Totat

provision tax
Group £1000 £030 £000
At L July 2047 1568 17073 18,647
Acqulsitions - 2197 {2,197
Recogrised Juring the yesr 28 7559 7.587
At 30 June 2018 1,596 22,441 24,037

The decommissionimg prowvision is held in the subsidiary companegs Wryde Croft Wind Farm Limited anc
Glencnamper Wind Energy Limited 115 to cover futlre opiigaticns Lo return land on whicin the companies
gperate taits ongmal candition Tre amounts are not 2xpected 1o be ubiises forin excess of 25 vears,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
(continued)

Group and Company . 2017
Allotted, called-up and fully paid £000 L0000
54 002,547 (20,7 L1154 R67. LT Dridmary shares 2f £2.10 2ach 125,400 115487

Durrg e year e Groug ang Zomrpany ssued 99135.834 (2017 114 955,641} Ordinary sharas o
2 considerator of £141.640,766 (2017 2158 242.000) givng rse wo g crarmer of E13]

16 "':Dr“!,):’“w:]@ﬂ\': 25

_nder secuon 479C of the Companies Act 2008, the parent compary Ferm T7aaing wrred nas guarantead all

sutstarding daodiues to which the subsidaries taking the audis exe~puon isied v noie 25 wears sucject 3t the

and of 30 Jure 2018 unut they are satisted i full Trese llabaties ota £623.521. 000, incivding miercomeany
batances of £602,845,00C. The net pala-ce of thase guaranieas are enforceabie against Ferr Trading wmiteg
oy ary person 10 whom any such iapiity s dee.
Across the wind porticiic, the Group has corrmitied i make SNgaing comtrioutons (@ Zormmunity oenedt funads
wrilch work to suppert the locat communaes where the wind farms are ocated The commirmant is to pay
betwaen £2 000 12 £5,000 per MW of instailed capacity “or each sqe {inflation-indexed!, depanding on specific
planning condinons, over the operaung lives Sf the wnd farms, whicr a7 ouris i ar anrual commitrment of
°1,545.22C 2oross all sites. 22 of Ferr's UK soar farms also make orgoing commusty Benefit Zontbulions,
amounrtng e an annual corrmitmart of 240,306 inflaton-ingexad) The terms of these pay~ments vary Dy
S« ger MW of instaited

ndivdual site planning requirements, cut they are ge~erally in the ranga of £ 5k 1o £t
capacity e~nually. for between 7 and 24 years aftar the siart of commeraat operations.

17 irarala o5l

The Group and Company have the following financial instruments:

Graup Company

2018 2017 2018 2047

£000 =200 £'000 £0NG
Carrying amount of financial assets
Measured at smortised cost 548,552 495,995 674,533 455,589
Carrying amount of financial assets
Measured at amortised cost 919,191 7534838 5,130 4143
Measurad a1 fair vaiue through other 32,791 ot - -

cormpan ensive ircome

Derivative financial instruments

The Group anters into otarest rate swaps [© mitigata nterast -ate nisk on is bark cans, Treseae d

B @
v

)

3

u.

Fr

b

(8]

ow edges with e affective element of ine hedge measurad Irrough other Lomprarensiv

as
At 30 June 2018 the out
-acarve BOR and pay 3 fixed rate am oot

Znairg contracts Mave a maturty m excass ot are Year Tra Group s Zomm oed o
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
{continuad)

18 7 uC or

At 30 June the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-canceliable operating
ieasas as follows:

2018 2017

Land and Other Land and QOther

Buildings Buildings
£7000 £000 £000 £000

Payments due:

Not later i~ ore year 6,243 181 4664 234
_atet than ane year ard notiater than nve years 23,658 149 18,889 224
Later than five years 30,997 9 117245 -
120.898 339 140.799 452

173 , ! e .
19 Gosi-balance shoet events

22 Jo .y 2018 Mealion Rznewable Snargy UK Lirmited, a subsidiary of Fern Trading Limited. conclugad a new
arrargemant through bank debt, compnsing £152,19C.0C0 term toan, £10.000.00C revolving credit facicy
and a £12.000,000 debt service reserve facility. This is an amortising c2bt facility regayacie by 31 Maron 2027
On 20 Segtember 2018 Fern Trading Developmant Limited, a susiz ary of Farn Trading Lirvied, disposed ©
Selisama Srergy Limied inciuding the followmg 5PV's.

enyrneolias Sola mised

*

Fullerton Solarfeie uimited

® 55K Seaton wirmiied

SBC Lochcrags Limitad

55R Corntow Lirned
® 55K stormy West Lirmied

Ircludes in tre consolidated statement of corrprehensive ncommea e the year from these sucsiiaries was

revenue of 01,663,000 and a grofit of £387.00
the group recaivad cash consideraticn of £33 879,000, The net assets ar
and a crofit o disposal of £5,134 000 was recogrised i he staterment of Zomorghersive ncome

he date of disposal were 128,745 000

On 20 Septernber 2618 B os Tnergy Howdings 3 Limited, a subsidiary of Fem Trading Limited, gisposed of its
holdings of defarrad shares in a nurcer of companies for cask consideraton of £3,243.800, recognising
a orort of £1,903.200 in tre consoidatad statement of comprenensive :ncome. The carrying vai.a of the
deferred shares at botit the date of disposal and at 30 June 2018 were £1.340,00C.

00 Net assels at 30 June 2618 were £33 451 200, Tr complat on,
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gwver of ransalhons aenterad inio getwess two or more

o
o
D
o
I.."P
A
Q
w
14
5
14
[
2
@
@
3
Q9
Iod
b

ry whicn s a2 party to the frapsactiar s woolly owned Dy

Other than the trarsachiors aisciosed belew tre Jompany s other related party transactions weare wiir s

—

whelly owned subsiciary mempers of the Grouwp.
As at 30 Jure 2018 £ (2017 £12,213.000) was due from Yorksnre W ndpower Limitad ("YW= a 30% ,omt

venture rvestrmeant, ot relation 1o the grour's 50% share o t-e sharahcider loar faciity imade avadabie to YWP

N relation (o tha re-cowenng of Ovender Mcor On 24 April 2018 Y'AMP 5 curuiative snareholaer icars and
=t
ad

accurmuiarad nigrast jeach of £12.841 818) were swapped for shara cacia, arc inereafter convaried 1o reserves

Durng the genad the Group recawed, in the ~ormal Cours

& of business, from Y ND ZEQOQC (2017 E25. 000
“or ~znagacent and accoLntancy services A 7@ year end End (2017 £ ul) was outstanding

During the year, ‘ees of £36,457.000 (2017 £36.368,2001 were charged te ine Group by SClopus irvestments
Lmted, a celdwed party due 1o its s.gnificant influence aver the entily. Ootopus Investenrts Limitec alsc

£r52

recharged legal ard orofessional fees wiaing £73,000 (2017 £62.000) @ the Zroup. Al the year end. an

amount of £3.829.000 {20 =4 657 GC0Y was outstandimg which s mciuded Ir tne trada cregitors.

The Company s anutiad (o a crofit share 2s 2 wasult of its iInvestiment in "endo LuP. a related party due [0 key

managemeant personr‘el i common, I~ 2018 a snare of oroft eguat 1o £2,553,000 (2007 £1.594.800) has

been re cgmsec‘ oy e Company At the year e~d, tne Company has an mtarest in the memper’s capitat of
19.817.0C0 2017 £3 320,000} and accrued income aue o £2,842,00 k 00)

The Company engages :r lencicg aciaties which nclude balarces crovided o related oart
~f £ £199 L’E‘-,OO 3j. accorued

antities with key ~anage~ent gersonnel i commaor (0ans f

20

20L7 21899 were
£2758C,000 ana fas: of

ricorme of £15.308.020 (2317 £8.738 JJZ‘) ara aeferred nooma o :'
outsiandinsg 3t year erd. Dur ng ra year ntarast ncome of 236,754,000 |
£2.005.000 (2017 £1.86L 0001 was racogised (i relauon 1o these .oan

21 Cap fa commiments

At the year end the Group had capital commitments as follows:

2018
E'G00
Conwacted for gLt nat prawded e thesa teancial statements 1,244
etz S T QA0S N DOwEs T o 222,594 234 343

in tre cormion of the dirsciors. thers =5 7 mate cortrailing carty.

AL,

O
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23 Bsinass comorana

e
[}

a) Banbury Power Limited acquisition

Or 16 Apnil 2018, the Growp acquired controt of the Campany The acquirad site 15 planned o b used for rasarve
cower

Considerator for 2anoury Power Limited was £0 J1. being the fair value of assets acguirad at thart cate. Soodwit
resulting frorm the business combiration was £l

The corsclidaied statemen: of comprerensive income for tne year ncludes Enil revenue and a loss after tax of
E47733 1N respect of this acquisition.

b} Boomerang Energy Limited

O 14 July 2017, the Group acquired <ontrol of the subsidianes Usted in note 2 through the sccousitior of 100% of
the share capital. The acgquirao entiies irciude four wind sites

e foliowing tables summarnse the consdaration cad Dy the Grous, e arr vaiue C assets acgwred. labitities
gssumed and the non-contraling interest at the acquisition date.

2028
Consideration £000
Cash 145,647
Diractly atincutacie costs 2,845
Total consideration 148,492
Detals of the far vatue of tre nat 35sels acquired 3nd goouwil ansing are as ‘ollows’
Book Adjustments Fair
values value
£000 £000 £000
Goodwit 35415 (=N 35,324
Progarty. plart and egu-or-ent 169 656 47 170403
Trade and other recavabias 22.121 2.500 24621
Cash and 7ash 2aquwvaiers 10872 -
Prepayments and accried noomre 5484 118 & 366
Trada znd oiher cavablas (222,186 {13.339) (238723
N_ut assets acquired 22,062 {10,501} 11,561
Googwil 136,931
148,492

Total consideration
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23 Business marmcranons oo

b} Boomerang Energy Limited (continued)

Zoocwil resultng from the busness comaination was £136.92L,0C0 and has an asumated usefulufe of 25 years.
reflacting the ifespan <f the assets acquirad.
The ravenue "rom the acourred businesses inciuded i the consoudated statement of comprarensve income for
e year was £27.341.200 and a loss of £6.624 000 was reccgrised over the same pencd.

24~

GOf OECoT adpusimeaent

During tne year it was ~oted that there was an nconsistency i the accounting polcy in relgten 2 the
recogrution of evenve dervad fror Recycled ROCs ROC ravenue dernved from Fer~'s tiomass and ardii

dnaision was beng recogrised on @ cash pass, ratner man wnen they car be esumated with reascnabie
certanty. as in ine wath Group policy

This charge has been retrospectvely applied, leading to the recogrnimon of agditioral revenue of £3,675.000
for ire year ended 30 Jure 2017 The sffec: of this aciustment nas been to cacrease tne towal comprehansive
35 "or the year endal 30 Jure 2017 from £2.,332.000 o £15.657000 and to ircrease the accrued e
‘oa arce and proft anc loss account oalance ar 3C June 2017 from E£1,415042,000 wo £2420715.0GC
Fouowing tha change, there was no impacr on the beginming of the earliest prior penod presentec.

For tne year endad 30 June 2018, the change has led to adcitional revenue of £1.525 000 beng rscognised.
T-e averall 'mpact on the accruad come balance and profit 2nd oss account oa:ance at 30 jure 2018 has

been arn increase of £7200,C00.
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
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28§ Rziates dnderakings

Jetais of the subs.diary undertarings are 35 follows

Country of Class of Principal
Name incorporation shares Holding activity
Tre Fern Fower Company Linitad™ UK Crdinary 130%  Hoiding company
Dafer: Reserve Bower L riteg Uk Ordinary 100% Ernergy generation
Cynon Power Limited Ui Oirdinary 130%  Energy generation
Navern Power Limitea U¥ Ordingry 100%  Energy gzneraton
Fern Rer~ewable Energy Limiiaa UK Ordingry 100%  Hotding company
Mingay Far~ Hoidirg Linmtes UK Srdinary L00%  Holding company
Mingay Fann Limited 9,4 Drdinary 100%  Energy generatcn
Jura Solar Liritea UK Cdmary 10C%  Energy gereration
Appots Rigten Solar Energy Halding Linvted LK Tranary 120% Holding company
Appcts Rictor Solar Energy Limited 41 Crainary 130%  Erergy generation
Farn Trading Devalopment Lamitag® K Crdinary WG0%  Holomg company
Behszma Energy L mitec® Uk Ordinary 1I0%  Holcing company
Fenyrhecllas Soiarfield L mitec 2K Crawrary 130%  Energy gereraton
Fullerton Sclarfiend Linitad R Ordinary 100%  Erergy generar on
SSR Stormy West Limitad 1K Trorary 100%  Erergy generatior
SSR Seaton Lirtad UK Crdinary 100%  Energy generatinn
SBC Lochcraigs Lumited ¥ Crdirary 130%  Energy generation
S5R Caorntown Lirmitad UK Tircirary 100%  Energy generation
Farn Energy Holdings Linved® R Drdnary 100%  Folding carrpany
Motes Energy Limirad UK Grdinary 100%  Holding comrpany
Boreas Ensrgy winniad UK Ordinary 100 Howding wormpary
Caicias Erergy Limited UK Crdinary 100%  Holding cornpary
Farm o Znergy Limeted” UK Qedlinary Holdirg company
Elios Energy Holomgs Limizaa® UK Crdinary 120% =Hodmg company
Zhos Energy Holdngs 2 Uimited™ (g Crdinary 120%  Holding compary
Fllos Energy £ L mitac™ uk “rdinary 0% Holding compary
Elios Energy Holdings 2 Limited® Uk Drdary 100% Houkng companky

=arn Energy Partnership Holdings Linyted LK Druingry 100%  Hoic.ng comoany
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
{continued)

TN AT 1)

Counfry of Class of Principat
Name incorporation shares Holding activity
LK Ordinary 100% =oiding company

UK Oramnary 100%  Erergy genaerztion

U< Jrainary 100% HAowging company

Adalinda 3olar 5PV L Limited UK Ordinary 120%  Energy generalion
Elios Energy D53 Holz ~gs 2 urmikad™ LK Ordinary 10C%  =oldng company
Hursiz Py 1 Liriteo 14 Crdinary 100%  Energy generation
Elios Renewac2 Snergy Latitad” Ux Ordinary 1C0% 5 COMpDAany
winars Enecgy misad Ux Drainary 100% roding corrpany
tarrng Lmited i3 Drdmary 130%  Howaaing company
Chistor Sowr “arm Holalrgs Limited UK Grdinary 100% Soiding compaty
Chisbon Solar =ar> Limited U< Ordinary 10G% Enargy ganeration
Bryr fr Cidyn Salar Developments Holdings Lmired [BE Orainary 10 Soding comMpany
Bryn ¥r Odyn Solar Develooments Lmie U Ordinary 100%  Energy generation
Avenue Solar Farm Lirmied UK Ordinary 100%  Energy generation
ywhrcell= Solar Holdirgs Limired UK Ordinary 0% holding company
Wincale Solar Limited UK Ordmary i00%  Energy generation
Meathourn Sowar Lirnite (Wi Ordinary 130%  Energy gene:stion
Hayrnaker {Caxands; Holcngs Lirnted UK Ordinary 10C% ouding company
Haymaieer 1 2axlands; bmirsd U Ordinary 100%  Ernergy generation
Parc su Hotoirgs Limeed L Ordinary LJ0%  —oding cormpany
Parsial bnited UK Ordinary 100%  Erergy generation
Pitchford (Condavar Arfieid & Srockbarch) Limitad UK Crdinary 100%  Energy generation
Sirgri.g Heldirgs Limrad LK Cirdinary 106% ~ouding company
Sirgr g Lmited UK Ordinary 1NG¥%  Energy generation
Thoresiy Estate (Buacy’ L mited UK Orcdirary 100%  Energy cenerstion
\atedoo Sotar Park Holainys Lemites UK Ordinary 0% ~oiding compainy
Watenoo Solar Park Lirvted (BES Qrdirary 130%  Energy generaticn
vasterteld Solar Limited it Drdinary 120%  Erergy generation
Ux Crdinary 50% Holding company

WSE Huliavrgior Hotdings Limited
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25 Relaten nderagnos manne 87
r N o

Country of Class of Principal
Mame incorporation shares Holding activity
WSE Hullavington Lirmerd LK Crainary 100%  Energy ganerstion
L ttleton sotar marra Leviged UK Ordinary 100%  Energy generation
Haytmaher iNatawood! Holangs Linstad UL Oidinary 100%  =olding compeany
Hayrnaker [Matewood) Limirag UK Ordinary 100%  Energy generation
Trta Weadgehill Solar Howdings _rmitea UK Ordinary 100%  Holding company
Otte Wadgetill Solar Limten UK Ordinary 100%  Energy generatior
S Hils Lane {Ragaale) oo LK 180%  Energy generaton
Marston Tharne Limited LiK COreatinary 130% Erergy garearation
Bratton F ering Limited UK Ordwary 100%  Energy generation
Lannara Sowar Lirated UK Ordirary 100%  Energy generation
WSE Pyde Drave Lirited UK Crdnary 100% Energy generaton
Crapers Farm Limied UK Crairany 100%  Energy generation
Tre Hellies Solar Farm Lirised UK Oecdinary 100%  Energy genaraton
Lummances Sciar Linites UK Srdinary 100%  Energy genaraion
Rysror Tstare Limitad K Srdnary 130%  Erergy generation
New Row Farm Lirmitad K Qrdinary 100% generation
Westwood solar Limited Ux Qrdinary W% Energy generalion
Tures Solar Limited Ui Ordinary 100% Erergy gensrgtian
Hollarnoor Linted LK Ordinary 100%  Energy generanon
vihiddon Farm Lirmited Ui Ordinary 100%  Energy generationr
MSP Strate Lmited UK Crdinary 10C%  Energy gererauon
MSP Decoy wmited UK dinary 1C0%  Energy generatior
Reachas Farm Linytan Uik Ordinary 120%  Energy generation
TGO Solar 8% Lavirad UK Ordinary 0% Energy 3enarabon
Cragrall Far Limtad LK Crdinary [00%  Eoergy Jeneration
Wieex Farr 2 Linmced 1K Ordinary 100%  Energy generaton
Fitks Farmn Lirrited UK Ordinary 100% nergy generaton
Zlana Farm Limited wK Qranary 100%  Energy generation
Southcombe Fanr Limited Uk Oradinary 130%  Erergy generation
Elicombe Lirrad LK Drcnary 100%  Energy gensranon
BNRG IOW Li-ited Uk Ordinary 0% Energy gener
Actona Soar Linvied UK Ordinary 10G%  Energy genesation

Micrus Fane Linitea U Drdinary 100% knerygy gane ation
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25 R

Country of

Class of

Principat

Name incorporation shares Holding activity
MNewlanas Sclas L —wed UK Ordirary 100%  Ene-gy seneration
Chitteriig Solar Two Liesmted UK i arny 100%  Energy generation
TSl sotar L3 Lrented UK Crdirary 120%  Energy qeneration
Steadfast Snigton Se sirnted UK Ordinary 103%  Energy generation
Litle T Solar Lirited UK Ordingry 1C00%  Energy generaton
Nern Perroit Fruit Farm Lirmited UK Ordinarny 120%  Energy generation
MTS Harchlands Sclar Linvtad (o1 Crdinary 100%  Energy generation
Chalzraft Sowar 2ark Lritad LK Drchrary 100%  Enargy generation
Steadfast Parxnouss Sclar b rmees U Qrchrary 120%  Energy generaton
raare Limited UK Crdinary 120%  Ene-gy aenerauon
Faitrays Baiton Lrriten UK Cruirary 120%  Erergy generation
MZP Tragassow Lmiteg UK Ordirary 12C¥%  Energy generation
Crayrrarsh Lirnited LK Ordirary 130%  Energy generation
Sreadfast Rudge Saiar Loie s Ut Ordinary 120%  Energy generation
Lovedasn Limtad UK Ordirary 100%  Energy ganeration
Steltar Power Limmed Uk Crrainary 150%  Energy generafion
Hoher £haon Fare Linited Uk Qrdinary 130%  Erergy generation
ASE Bradiord Liited UK Crdirrary 130%  Erergy generation
Marley Thatch Soiar Linmed UK Crdinary 100%  Ene-gy gereration
TSEC Solar 122 Lanted UK COrdirary 100%  ELnergy generation
Meadows Farm Lmitad LK Ordirary 120%  Erergy gzneration
Sun Graen Energy _mitad UK Ordirary 120%  Erergy generation
WSE Parc Wal Limiter! UK Ordirary Erergy generation
TSC Seolar 63 Lamired LK Ordinary rergy generatien
Tradowir Farm Linuied UK Ordinary 120%  Energy goneration
Aol Eng -ar Lemiteg UK Qrddirary 130%  Lrergy ceneration
sy Lt UK Ordirary 1230%  Energy generation
Pyrmis Lanz Solar Limitad IK Crdirary 130%  Energy oeneration
Sulis Erargy Rolaings Linstad™ ik Drdicary 100%  Holdimg compary
Sulis Erarg JK Ordiaary 100%  Howding —ompany
Hayrrakar iMoo Mol euner Uk Crainary S0% Energy gernerdtion
Rracs Solar ormiied Ur Crdirary 120%  Rrnergy asnoratio
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Country of Class of Principat

incorporation shares Holding activity

Csiate Salar Lirrrerd LK Ordirary 120%  Energy generahion

ML I Farm Sotar rnited UK Ordinary 120%  Energy generaton
Dairy House solar Leeited UK Ordinary 100%  Energy generation
El=s Zrergy 2 Francs 5AS France Ordinary 120%  Holding company
Agriscl 2 SARL France Ordinary 150%  Energy generation
Bausolairs 5 SARL France Ordirary 120%  Energy generaton
France Ordirary 100% Energy generaton

Etacsoel Carrargue SARL France Drdirary 100%  Energy generation
50t France 07 SARL France Ordirary 150% Energy generation
France LL SArIL France Qrchinary 100% Energy generation

Elecsol France 13 SARL France Ordinary 120%  Energy generation
Eizasol France 19 5ARL France Ordinary 1C0%  Ernergy generaton
Elacsol France 22 SARL France Qrdinary 100%  Energy generation
Etecsol France 24 SARL France Ordirary 130% Energy generalion
Elacsol France 235 SARL France Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
France Ordinary 120%  Energy generaton

France Ordinary 120%  Energy generaton

Franie Ordinary 120%  Energy generation

Sarrumnal ZARL France Ordimary 120%  Energy generaton
Sodarfi LPO8 ZARL France Ordinary 120%  Energy genergton
Sclarfi SPOL SARL France Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Solarf SPOC SARL France Ordimary 130% Energy generatior
Soiart 5804 5AaRL France Ordirary 150%  Energy genaration
Soiarfh SPOR SAPL France Drcinary 100%  Energy neneraton
Solartt SFOS SARL France Ordirary 1C0%  Energy generation
Solarn SF L AR France Orifinary 120%  Energy generation
France Ordirary 100%  Energy generation

France Crdinary 110%  Energy generaton

France Ordirary 120%  Ernergy 3eneraton

Voltafrarss 05 3ARL Francs Ordirary 180%  Energy gasneration
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25 Re=iated Lnderrakirgs contnuad!

Country of Class of Principal

incorpaoration shares Holding activity

CrofuWing Farr Limited Uk Ordinary 100%  Energy Jereration
Geercramper Wind Snergy Lirvad UK Ordinary 106% Energy generation
Frastrorpe THoiding] Limised UK Ordinary 10C%  Holdimg company
Fraisthorpe Wwnd Farm Lirmitad UK Ordmary 10C%  Energy generation
Porthos Sclar Holdings Linwtad™ (BhY Ordnary 102% Holding company
Paorthos Solar L paitad Lk Crdinary 100% Hoiding company
Blaoy S0iar Farm Lirited UK Qrdinary L00%  Erergy zeneratian
Crassing Sowar Far Limited LK Ordinary 100%  Energy generation
Cazwel Soar “ar Limited (914 Drdinary 10C%  Energy generation
NGE Lirmited Uk Sedinary 10C% Energy generation
Pearmat solar 2 Limited UK rdinary 100%  Ene-gy generation
Dezepdale Farm Solar Limited UK Crdirary 10C%  Energy Jeneralion
LIKSE 13 Solar mited UK Crdinary 1070% Enerqy generation
Farm Healthcare Holdings _imited® LK Drdinary i00%  Holdirg company
Rargeford Retirement _iving Holdirgs Liriterd® UK Dedirary iNG%  Holdimg company
Rangeford Holdings imitad UK Ordmary 120% Holding zompany
Rangeford Pickerrg Lirmrad UK COrdnary 100%  Reiirament village
developrent

Rangeford Proparies Lritas™ UK Ordinary 10C% Dormart
company

Rzngeford RAF Limitad UK Ordinary 10C%  Renrement Jllage
geveiopmen®

Ranzeford Cirancaster Lurited UK Ordinary 100%  Reursament vilage
Jeveloprent

Rzngeford Care Limited UK Crdinary 100%  Care services for a
reliremeitt village

Wadswick Grzen Property Services Linvied UK Ordinary 107% Service charge
adiministrater

Wadsaick Green Limited LK Ordirary i0C%  Retirement villaga
operator

Rangeford Capral Limired UK Oedinary 10C% Facibtation of
sale Of raurement

oropernes

UK Ordinary 120%  Holding company

UK Ordinary 100%  Holarg company
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25 Sevgren nneraK e !

Country of Class of

Principal

Name ificorporation shares Hoalding activity
Meton Raenewable Frergy UK ot UK Trdinary 100% Holdng comeany
Melion Renewable Energy (Holdings) Liruted* UK Cramary 10C% Hotdng comeany
Maton G Holdirg Lirrited* UK Crdinary 100% Holding comgany
Meiton G Energy Limited™ K Crdinary 120% Holdirg comeany
Meiton LG RO Lurwted® Lk Drdinary 100% Asser ieasing
comnany

CLPE Holzings Limaed> UK Crdinary 100%  Holding comgany
CLP Znvirogas Lmited™ UK Ordinary 10E Tperaung ard
malntenancea

senvIces

CLP Deveropments Lumisad® UK Crdnary LJ0%  Dormant companny
CLP Senaces Dirmitad™ LK Srdmary 180%  Dormart conpany
CLPE 1999 Limiteg™ UK Srdinary 100%  Holding comuoany
CLPE 1991 Limitag LK Cronary 100% Daorrnant comoany
CLPE Projects 1 Linuted™ UK Trdinary 180%  Holding company
CLPE Projects 2 Limited* UK Drdinary 100%  Holding comoany
CLPE Projacts 3 Limited* K Drchrary 100%  Holding company
CLPE ROT -1 Limited™ UK Drdnary 100%  Enargy generanon

CLPE ROET - 2 Limited™ LK Cirdinary L

0

LPE ROC - 3 Limuted® UK Qrdinary 1

0%  Erergy generat.on

% Erergy generaton

C_PE RCC -4 Lurwied* UK Ordinary 100%  E-~ergy generaton
Bellrouse Energy Limited™ UKk Crdinary LOC%  Energy generation
Crelson Meadow Energy Lruted™ Ui Drdinary 100%  Erergy generaton
Summerston Eaergy Levstad® LK ordinary i00%  Energy generation
Urited Minas Energy Lirtted* UK 100%  Esergy generaton
Mhanney Hill Energy Limited™ LR Drdinary 1002 Erergy aeneranon
Beignten Energy Limited® UK Cirdinary 130%  Energy generation
Ceiesbach knergy Lirmiteo™ JK Crdmnary 0% Eqergy generattor

Jueen g Park Road energy Linwsed” UK Drd.nan, 108%  Erergy generaton
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25 Relared Truss
Courntry of Class of Principat
Name incorporation shares Halding activity
Skaiorocke Erergy Limited™ UK Ordinary 100% Erergy ganerston
Wetherder kneray Limimed™ UK Ordinary 100%  Erergy generation
Aychencarroch Ergrgy Lmites-™ UK Ordinary L0G%  Energy genecaton
Batarr Energy Linmted® LUK Orainary 103%  Energy gereration
Colsterworth Energy irmited™ UK Orhinary 100%  Energy generation
Conron 8ndge Enargy Lreitae® UK Ordinary 100%  Energy generstion
Fainwell Energy Jirited” LK Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Zaraff Erergy Lirnired UK Ordinary 100%  Dormant cormpany
Erergy Lemtan” UK Crdinary 1J0%  Energy generation
Kilgatth: Energy Lemitads” UK Ordingry 100%  Donnart company
March Erargy Lrmites™ UK Ordinary 100%  Energy gene-atior
Todhils Erergy Limmitad™ UK Crdinary 1002%  Energy generztion
Weanney Hill Enargy 2 Lirmitad IR Ordinary 100%  Cormant company
Bretley Energy L ritan™ UK Owdinary 100%  Energy generation
Cathkin Energy unuted ik Ordinary 100%  Energy generancn
Cilgawyr Energy Limited UK Ordinary 100%  Dormant compary
Storevhill Energy Limitad? UK Ordinary 100%  Daormant company
Snatterton Energy Limited UK Crdinary i00%  Deormant campany
CLPE RCC - 24 Limited K Crdinary i00% Dormant company
CLIE RDC - 3A rmunad” JK Ordinary 100%  Energy generation
CILEE RO - 4A Limiteg” UK Ordinary 10N%  Ensrgy generation
Meaiton Renewable Znargy MNewco Jimitad™ UK Ordinary 10D%  Holdng company
EPS Rerewable Enargy Ly mital® UK Ordinary 100% Hoiding company
Energy Power Resourtes rmitad UK Ordinary 1530% Energy project
development and
~anagement
services
EPR Scotiand Lirmiteg’ LK Crrdinary 100%  Energy generston
PR Ly Limied™ UK Ordinary 100%  Energy genaraton
PR Cye Limitad® UK v dirary 100%  Energy generaton
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Nolar AJ\W"‘”"; T e,

EPR Zlanford Lomitad*
EPE Thetors Lienited™

Fibrophos wrmitea ™

p

naliam Strawe Lirruteo
Bestiglactior Limic

Energy Power Resources MNewgaol timitad
EOR Ely Power Limired

Fibrowatt L ~iteg

Fibrowatt Group Limted
First Agnewables Limiteg
Banbury Sower Limited™
Boomerang Energy Limitad*”
Fern Energy Juoiter Acawsitions Lirmitad?
Ferit Enargy PdgeWine Haoldings Lmisad”
Farn Energy Wind Howdings Lrmired =
Carn Energ s Whitaside Hald Cirruted*®

Fern Energy Riggewing Acgquistons united®”

Farn Energy Ragewind Acquisiions Numper?

Farn Emergy Cour Howings Limited®

Ridge vWwind Acquisimior Limirad !

Bainpeurn ing Farm Exrergion Limited?

Cour WoandFarm Holdings L itess
Linnied®

FErn Energy caranget

Adguiire Lang Jortpany Lirmred?
Bewnzun holdings L ruced”
B.znreun Aind Farm Limagad”
Grangs Wind Farm Limired?

d Farm 1550

Cour VWi YA Loviken®

yarkshire Winde ower Limited?

Country of Class of Principat
incarparation shares Holding activity
UK Didinary 100%  Erergy generation
WLs Crdinary 100%  Energy generzion
UK Ordinary 150% Supply of fertiliser
U= Ordinary 100%  Daormart company
UK Ordinary 100%  Dormant comgany
UK Ordinary 100%  Dormant company
[ Ordinary 100%  Dorreant company
UK Drdinary 100%  Darmant company
UK Ordinary 100% Dorrant company
UK Drdinary 100%  Donrant company
UK QOrdinary 100%  Energy generation
UK Qrdinary 0% Holding company
U Crdinary 100%  Dormant Company
LK Drdinary 100%  Dormanr company
UK Ordinary 100%  Hoiding company
UK Jrdirary 100%  Dormant company
UK Ordtinary 100%  Howng campany
UK Orainary 190%  Daormant company
Uk Crdinary 100% Howing company
UK Crdinary 100%  Holding company
14 Orrdinary L20%  Donmant compaiy
UK Ordinary 100%  Hoiding company
LK Qrdinary 100%  Hoding company
UK Orcinary 105%  Energy generation
(L Crdinary 100% Hoding company
LK Crdinary 100%  Energy generation
LUK Orelinary 190%  Energy generaton
UK Ordinary 1G0%  Energy generaton
UK Qrdinary 0%  Energy gene-alion
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
{continued)

a Suosigianies acguired as part Of the deomerang Srargy Lmited acguastion
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cther subsidianes are held ingrectly
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5/ APPENTIX — SHARZ PRICE PERFORMANCE

Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

Share orice Jrowht since reeption Farn Trading Limited

130
120
110

.na

T =T

- T -~ e - T —
2010 201L 201z 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Performance is caicuiated pased on the sa.e prica for Fern's snares at 2 June each year.

Annual discrete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance
June 2017-18 1.75%
Jura 2016 -17 5.55%
June 2015-16 3.83%
June 2014 -15 4.00%
June 2013-14 3.73%
June 2012 - 12 3.98%
June 201112 4.10%
June 2015 -11 4.21%

sourle Qctopus investments 2 dune 2007




6] COMPANY INFORMATION

Directors and Advisors

Directors ! iIndependent auditors
FS Latham ! Pricewater~ouseCoopers L_7
KJ Willey

o
20 Barlow Charterad Accountants ana Statutory Auditors
Centrai Sguare Soutn, Orcnard Strast

AT

Company secretary Newoasite upor Tyna NET 3A7

)
[}

rvices Limitad

{1

Ocropus Company Secraianat

Company number
064473518

Registered office

B T

&th Fleor, 33 Howgom. _ongon £ZAN 26T

Farward-~looking statements

This Annual Repor: cortains certan forward-looking statements reiated o the Company's future ousiness
and financia. performance and future everits or developments. These statements are 23sed on tha Zurent
xrowledge ard expectations of management and are subject to assumptions, rsks and dunceranues. some
of whicr are relatad to factars that are beyond the controt of 7re Company. Accordingly. no assurance can

or

pe giver tnat any parucular expectation will be met ana “orward-iooking statements regarding gast rends o
actvines should not be taken as 2 reprasentation that such trands or actvities wil continue in the future. Past
performance cannat be reied on 35 2 guide Lo future performance, Nathing r thes Annual Repart shoud e

construad as a profit forecast.




